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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the matter of the Application of PacifiCorp for
approval of the 2012-2014 California Alternate Rates
for Energy and Energy Savings Assistance Program
Programs and Budgets

Application No. 11-06-__

PACIFICORP'S (U 901-E) APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF CALIFORNIA
ALTERNATE RATES FOR ENERGY (CARE) AND ENERGY SAVINGS ASSISTANCE

(ESAP) BUDGETS FOR PROGRAM YEARS
2012, 2013, AND 2014

PacifiCorp, d.b.a Pacific Power (PacifiCorp or the Company) respectfully requests

approval of its recommended three-year budget application (Application) for the California

Alternate Rates for Energy (CARE) program and the Energy Savings Assistance Program

(ESAP) (formerly the Low Income Energy Efficiency (LIEE) program) for program years (PY)

2012, 2013 and 2014. This Application is made in accordance with California Public Utilities

Commission (Commission) Decision (D.) 07-12-051/ and §§382 and 739.1(b) of the California

Public Utilities Code and Rules 2 and 3 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure.

I. INTRODUCTION/OVERVIEW

PacifiCorp provides electric service to 1.7 million retail customers in six states, including

California, Idaho, Oregon, Utah, Washington and Wyoming. PacifiCorp serves approximately

45,000 customers in northern California, of which approximately 35,300 are residential

customers. The Company serves from the Crescent City area on the coast, to Modoc County in

the northeast comer of California, and the mountainous Siskiyou County in the center of the

state. This is a large geographic area with low population centers. PacifiCorp is one of six Small

1 The Commission expressed a desire to move to a three-year funding cycle. D.07-12-051, p.lO.
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and Multi-jurisdictional Utilities (SMJUs) in California. SMJUs have significantly smaller

program budgets, limited manpower, a smaller customer base for recovery of program costs and

alternative reporting requirements as compared to the large investor-owned utilities in California.

The Company offers income-eligible residential customers the opportunity to receive a

bill discount through its CARE program. The Company increased participation for the CARE

program from 72 percent at the beginning of the PY 2009-2011 budget cycle to 85 percent

currently, and anticipates reaching the 90 percent participation level anticipated in D. 08-12-0192

during the PY 2012-2014 budget cycle. The Company's proposed budget is commensurate with

the 90 percent penetration goal.

Additionally, PacifiCorp's ESAP, which is administered locally through community-

based organizations (CBOs), offers weatherization services to income-eligible residential

customers. In. D. 08-12-019, the Commission set an annual goal for the Company to provide

weatherization services to at least 500 homes, and set the PY 2009-2011 budget at $2,602,520.3

The Commission also stated it would adjust PacifiCorp's budget downward accordingly if

PacifiCorp was unable to achieve this goal. The Company has worked closely with CBOs and is

pleased to have significantly increased the number of homes receiving energy efficiency

measures during the PY 2009-2011 budget cycle. Despite these efforts, the Company filed

Advice Letter 438-E on April 20, 2011, to suspend the ESAP surcharge. PacifiCorp's proposed

PY 2012-2014 ESAP budget balances the Commission's desire for higher penetration levels with

the Company's ability to achieve such goals.

2 Ordering paragraph 17.

3 D. 08-12-019, p. 16.
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Table 1 below represents the Company's proposed CARE and ESAP three-year program

budget for PY 2012-2014.

TABLE 1

Proposed Three-Year Program Budget
for CARE and ESAP

PY 2012-2014

CARE Budget

2012 $3,304,529

2013 $3,437,454

2014 $3,575,475

Increase to CARE Surcharge -$0.00008

ESAP Budget

2012 $450,000

2013 $500,000

2014 $500,000

Total Budget for PY 2012-2014 $1,450,000

Less: Total Carry-over from PY 2009-2011 $1,104,564

Increase to Public Purpose Charge $345,436
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II. CALIFORNIA ALTERNATE RATES FOR ENERGY PROGRAM

A. BACKGROUND

The CARE program is an income-qualified rate assistance program that provides a 20

percent bill discount for eligible customers whose household income for PacifiCorp customers

does not exceed 175 percent of the federal poverty income guidelines.

In 1989, California Public Utilities Code §739.1 established the CARE program, which

determines eligibility based on percentages of the federal poverty level. Through several

decisions, the Commission set eligibility for PacifiCorp's CARE program at 175 percent of the

federal poverty level. In D.89-07-062, the Commission issued guidelines for the CARE program

(formerly the Low Income Rate Assistance program), which established PacifiCorp's program

eligibility for households that were at or below 130 percent of the federal poverty level compared

to 150 percent of the federal poverty level for all other California utilities. The rationale for this

decision was that the average household income within the Company's service territory was

significantly below the overall average for the State of California and a 130 percent level yielded

an eligibility rate roughly commensurate with that of other utilities. In D.02-01-040, the

Commission revised the income guidelines for the state, to 175 percent of the federal poverty

guidelines. PacifiCorp has remained at 175 percent of federal poverty guidelines compared to

200 percent for other utilities.4 PacifiCorp recovers its costs for the CARE program through the

CARE surcharge on Tariff Schedule S-100, which covers program administration and the CARE

program benefits (discounts) provided to income-eligible customers. The Company is requesting

4 At the 200 percent guideline, approximately 46 percent of the Company's residential customers would be eligible
for the CARE program. The costs associated with a higher guideline could unduly burden the non-income qualified
residential customers.
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a slight decrease in the CARE surcharge from $0.00508 to $0.00500. During the PY 2009-2011

budget cycle, the surcharge increased significantly to make up a deficit in the balancing account.

Currently the rate is designed to allow the Company to meet the proposed PY 2012-2014

participation levels and expenditures for the program. This is explained in further detail in

section IV.A, CARE Subsidy and Benefit Costs, below.

B. PROGRAM GOALS AND BUDGET

1. Goals

As of May 1,2011, 10,423 customers, approximately 85 percent of PacifiCorp's eligible

customers, were enrolled in the CARE program. As outlined in Table 2 below, the participation

level has increased during the PY 2009-2011 budget cycle. In D. 08-12-0195
, the Commission

set a goal of90 percent participation in CARE for the SMJUs. During the PY 2009-2011 budget

cycle, PacifiCorp significantly increased its outreach efforts to achieve this goal. These efforts

will continue for the PY 2012-2014 budget cycle. The goals for the CARE program for PY

2012-2014, are 88 percent, 89 percent and 90 percent, respectively.

5 Ordering paragraph 17.
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TABLE 2

Participation Level and Penetration Rate
for CARE

YEAR PARTICIPANTS PENETRATION RATE

2008 8,853 72%

2009 9,149 75%

2010 10,224 84%

Thru April 2011 10,423 85%

Proposed 2012 10,750 88%

Proposed 2013 10,900 89%

Proposed 2014 11,050 90%

2. Budget

PacifiCorp proposes a budget for program administration of the CARE program of

$110,000 for PY 2012-2014. The total program costs including the discount are based on a 90

percent participation rate for the program. Table A-I, contained in Appendix A, provides an

overview ofthe CARE program budget (authorized, recorded, and estimated) for PY 2012-2014.

C. PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION

1. Enrollment/Processing/Certification and Verification

The Company's CARE budget, provided as Appendix A, Table A-I, includes a category

for Processing/Certification and Verification costs. The Company internally administers a self-
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certification and verification process.6 Every two years, CARE customers must recertify their

eligibility for the program. As part of this process, the Company sends a letter with a

recertification form and postage-paid return envelope to each customer that has participated in

the program for the last two years. These costs are currently captured in the labor portion of the

General section of the budget, but will be captured as part of the Processing/Certification and

Verification cost category for PY 2012-2014.

2. General Administration

The General Administration cost category of the CARE budget includes expenses related

to programming for reporting and regulatory compliance. Labor expenses for the CARE

program management personnel, along with travel expenses to attend Commission meetings and

workshops are also included. Appendix A, Table A-I provides the estimated average General

Administration costs for PY 2012-2014 for enrolled customers.

D. OUTREACH

Due to the significant success achieved in PY 2009-2011 for increasing enrollment,

PacifiCorp will to continue its current outreach efforts. These include bill inserts, bill messages,

direct mail, customer newsletters, program applications on grocery bags at food banks, new

customer mailings and school packets. Also, new in PY 2009-2011 was the addition ofradio and

print advertisements for CARE and ESAP. PacifiCorp promotes the CARE program in

conjunction with the materials distributed for its ESAP. Outreach efforts provide a description

of the programs and how to enroll. Customers may contact the Company directly to enroll in the

CARE program. In 2010, the Company implemented a tool to allow customers to enroll in the

CARE program through the Company's web site. Further, the Company partners with CBOs, as

6 The Commission directed PacifiCorp to implement a self-certification process in D.05-07-014, Ordering paragraph
2.
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administrators of ESAP funds, to help enroll customers in the CARE program.

PacifiCorp also considers Low Income Horne Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP)

payment recipients to be eligible for the CARE program. The Company will enroll such

customers in CARE, if not already enrolled. If already enrolled, then such customers are

automatically certified for an additional two years. This cuts down on the number of

recertification letters that need to be mailed to customers. Additionally, CBOs enroll eligible

customers in the program during the application process for assistance. This is another cost­

effective way to increase participation in CARE.

E. OTHER CARE PROGRAM ELEMENTS

PacifiCorp will continue to be active in its local communities and provide CARE

brochures and applications to senior centers, employment agencies and community events that

will promote the program and provide information to customers.

III. ENERGY SAVINGS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

A. BACKGROUND

The ESAP is designed to provide energy efficiency serVIces to income-qualifying

households at no cost. This program has been in place since 1986 providing weatherization and

energy efficiency services. For ESAP administration, the Company partners with Great Northern

Corporation in Yreka and Redwood Community Action Agency (RCAA) in Eureka, and until

recently the Del Norte Senior Center in Crescent City. Although RCAA is located in Eureka,

they travel to Modoc County in the summer to provide energy efficiency services to PacifiCorp

customers and will begin travelling to the Crescent City area in summer 2011 to provide services

formerly provided by the Del Norte Senior Center. The Company will continue to offer the

ESAP and will continue partnerships with the CBOs as this has provided the most efficient and
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cost-effective delivery mechanism for customers.

B. PROGRAM GOALS AND BUDGET

1. Goals

The objective of the ESAP is to help income-qualified customers reduce the electric

consumption and costs in their homes while increasing their comfort, health and safety. The

ESAP is available to income-qualified homeowners and renters residing in single-family, multi-

family and mobile homes. Households with incomes at or below 175 percent of the federal

poverty guidelines qualify for the ESAP. ESAP participants with electric heating systems are

eligible for shell measures, such as the installation of insulation and replacement windows. All

participants are eligible for measures, such as caulking, low flow showerheads, aerators, and

minor home repairs that may reduce electricity bills. PacifiCorp is proposing to add two new

measures during the PY 2012-2014 budget cycle consistent with the newly adopted California

Statewide Low Income Energy Efficiency Policy and Procedures Manual. 7 During the last

budget cycle review, the Commission set a PacifiCorp goal to provide measures to 500 homes

annually. PacifiCorp believes it has made great progress in reaching more income-qualified

households in this current budget cycle. In 2008, 60 homes in PacifiCorp's service territory

received energy efficiency measures and this number increased to 275 in 2009, and 427 in 2010.

As illustrated above, PacifiCorp has been working with its CBOs to produce a significant

improvement in the number of homes receiving energy efficiency measures in 2009 and 2010.

Due to circumstances beyond PacifiCorp's or the CBOs' control, the number of homes receiving

energy efficiency services to date in 2011 is not on par with previous years.

Early in 2011, PacifiCorp was notified that the Del Norte Senior Center serving the

7 August 31, 2010 Joint Ruling ofAssigned Commission and Administrative Law Judge Approving The California
Statewide Low Income Energy Efficiency Policy and Procedures Manual, A.08-05-022.
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Crescent City area was closed due to an investigation into alleged misuse of funds. For 2011,

PacifiCorp had anticipated the Del Norte Senior Center would provide energy efficiency services

to 150 of the 500 homes established in the goal. PacifiCorp did not receive any invoices from

Del Norte Senior Center prior to its closure and therefore does not know whether energy

efficiency services had been provided to customers during 2011. The Community Services and

Development Department (CSD) is determining how to manage and re-allocate state and federal

resources associated with the Del Norte Senior Center. RCAA is to provide energy services in

the interim. The Company is monitoring the situation and is in regular contact with RCAA to

ensure customers receive energy efficiency services through ESAP.

As noted above, RCAA provides services in Eureka, and Modoc County. In 2010,

RCAA began providing services in Siskiyou County, utilizing American Reinvestment and

Recovery Act (ARRA) funding to install energy efficiency measures in PacifiCorp customer

homes. RCAA reports that it has provided services to approximately 190 homes in the Siskiyou

area to date in 2011 with the majority of homes served residing in PacifiCorp's service territory.

Additionally, RCAA reported that it provided services to 69 homes served by PacifiCorp in

Modoc County in 2009 and 2010 using ARRA funds.

ARRA regulations do not allow for the use of other funding sources for the installation of

energy efficiency measures. RCAA advised PacifiCorp that due to this restriction, it will

continue to install measures in homes served by PacifiCorp using ARRA funding until March

2012 when ARRA funds will no longer be available. RCAA will subsequently provide services

to PacifiCorp customers under ESAP.

Due to the challenges described above, PacifiCorp believes it will reach 350 households

in 2011 using ESAP funds. Additional homes may be reached through RCAA's use of ARRA
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funds. However, in an effort to increase penetration for 2011 and into PY 2012-2014, PacifiCorp

is investigating the feasibility of utilizing a contractor to provide energy efficiency services to

customers to supplement the work that the two CBOs are performing. Using a for-profit entity

for this work may not be a viable option due to the inability to leverage federal dollars to share

the costs.

2. Budget

PacifiCorp's partnerships with CBOs, which are able to leverage federal dollars, have

resulted in a reduction in the cost to weatherize each horne. Lower costs per home have

contributed to a higher level of dollars accruing in the Company's balancing account. As a

result, PacifiCorp filed Advice Letter Filing 438-E on April 20, 2011, to suspend the collection

of the low-income portion of the Public Purpose Charge, which funds the ESAP. The Company

had accrued a $1,104,564 over-collection for the current PY 2009-2011 budget cycle and needed

no further funding. This filing went into effect on May 20, 2011, and has reduced the collection

rate to $0.00 until the new budget cycle and program year begins.

As shown in Table B-2, contained in Appendix B, the Company's proposed budget for

the ESAP is $450,000 for 2012, $500,000 for 2013, and $500,000 for 2014.

C. PROGRAM DESIGN

The Company partners directly with the CBOs that also receive federal funds to install

energy efficiency measures into homes of income-eligible families. This allows the Company to

leverage funding effectively with Company rebates covering approximately 50 percent of the

cost for the energy efficiency measures. Federal grants cover the other 50 percent of the measure

costs, ensuring that services are at no cost to income-eligible participants. The leveraged funding

allows for a full range of measures to be installed in one visit to homes, and more homes treated
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in communities served by the Company. Program participants with electric heating systems are

eligible for shell measures, such as the installation of insulation and replacement windows. All

participants are eligible for showerheads, aerators, and weather-stripping. PacifiCorp proposes

to add two new measures to the program this budget cycle, to include high efficiency clothes

washers and a furnace clean and tune measure.

The Company will continue to use CBOs as the delivery mechanism for the ESAP. The

Company believes the CBOs are in the best position to administer the ESAP, as they work on a

daily basis with the low-income population and are best able to assess their need for assistance.

As previously discussed, the Company is investigating the feasibility of adding a contractor to

provide additional support to the ESAP.

D. OUTREACH

PacifiCorp promotes the ESAP in bill inserts and pamphlets on display in a variety of

agency offices that serve low-income households. Radio and prints advertisements were added

in the last budget cycle and will continue in PY 2012-2014. Also, new in PY 2009-2011 was the

addition of a postcard promoting the ESAP targeted to all customers who are currently enrolled

in the CARE program and/or who have received energy assistance. Customers are directed to

the CBOs for more information and program enrollment.

IV. REVENUE REQUIREMENT AND RATE IMPACTS

A. CARE SUBSIDY AND BENEFIT COSTS

The Company proposes to decrease the annual collection amounts for the CARE

program. The CARE program is funded through Tariff Schedule S-100, which applies a

surcharge to non-CARE customers' monthly bills. The current CARE surcharge rate is $0.00508

per kilowatt hour. The Company proposes a small decrease to the CARE surcharge rate to
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$0.00500 with this Application. The detailed calculation of this proposed surcharge is shown in

Appendix C, Table C-1.

The CARE balancing account includes the CARE discount, interest accrual, the

surcharge amount collected from non-CARE customers, and program management and

administration costs. The costs and revenues recorded in the balancing account are not included

in base rates. Regulatory department and legal costs associated with the program are included in

base rates. At the time of the PY 2009-2011 Budget Application, the balancing account for the

CARE program had a negative balance of $2,316,923, representing an under-collection through

the surcharge to cover approved costs for the CARE program. The surcharge was increased from

$0.00188 per kilowatt hour to $0.00508 per kilowatt hour. Over the course of this budget cycle,

the deficit has been reduced to $309,00. The Company estimates the average annual CARE

program budget for PY 2012-2014 is $3,594,301. The Company calculates that a slight decrease

to the CARE surcharge in Tariff Schedule S-100 to $0.00500 per kilowatt hour would be

sufficient to collect this amount. This calculation is shown in Appendix C, Table C-1. The

Company requests to revise Tariff Schedule S-100 to collect rates at the proposed level effective

January 1,2012.

B. ESAP

The Company tracks ESAP collections through a balancing account (ESAP Account).8

This balancing account was set up as part of the Demand-Side Management (DSM) balancing

account. The ESAP is currently funded through a portion of Tariff Schedule S-191, the

Surcharge to Fund Public Purpose Programs. The Tariff Schedule S-191 surcharge is applied as

a per kilowatt-hour charge. In Advice Letter 438-E, the Company filed to suspend the low-

8 The Commission approved the balancing account in D.03-03-007.
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income portion of the Public Purpose Charge, effective May 20, 2011 through the end of 2011,

as the Company has an over-collection of$1,104,564 in the balancing account.

With this Application, PacifiCorp is requesting to introduce a new Tariff Schedule S-192,

Surcharge to Fund Energy Savings Assistance Program, to separate the ESAP program surcharge

from the DSM surcharge. The DSM portion of the Public Purpose Charge will continue to be

collected under Tariff Schedule S-191.

This calculation and the proposed surcharge in Tariff Schedule S-192 rates are shown in

Appendix C, Table C-2. The Company requests to implement Tariff Schedule S-192 to collect

rates at the proposed level effective January 1,2012.

V. REQUEST TO CONTINUE FUNDING AND ALLOW FOR FUND SHIFTING

PacifiCorp respectfully requests authorization to continue the CARE and ESAP funding

and activities into PY 2012-2014 and the flexibility in managing the funds for each program year

in the event of a delay in the Commission's decision.

VI. OTHER ENERGY SAVINGS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM ELEMENTS

PacifiCorp appreciates the opportunity to have the ability to conduct further promotional

activities, allowing the Company to reach more income-qualified customers within its service

territory.

VII. STATUTORY AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

A. APPLICANT AND CORRESPONDENCE (RULES 2.1(a) and (b))

PacifiCorp is a public utility organized and existing under the laws of the State of

Oregon. PacifiCorp engages in the business of generating, transmitting, and distributing electric

energy in portions of Northem California and in the states of Idaho, Oregon, Utah, Washington,
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and Wyoming. PacifiCorp's principal place of business is 825 NE Multnomah Street, Suite

2000, Portland, Oregon 97232.

Communications regarding this Application should be addressed to:

Cathie Allen
Regulatory Manager
PacifiCorp
825 NE Multnomah Street, Suite 2000
Portland, OR 97232
Telephone: (503) 813-5934
Facsimile: (503) 813-6060
Email: califomiadockets@J?acificorp.com

and

Michelle R. Mishoe
Legal Counsel
PacifiCorp
825 NE Multnomah Street, Suite 1800
Portland, OR 97232
Telephone: (503) 813-5977
Facsimile: (503) 813-7252
Email: michelle.mishoe@.pacificorp.com

In addition, PacifiCorp respectfully requests that all data requests regarding this matter be

addressed to:

By E-mail (preferred):

By regular mail:

datarequest@P-acificorp.com

Data Request Response Center
PacifiCorp
825 NE Multnomah Street, Suite 2000
Portland, OR 97232

B. STATUTORY AND PROCEDURAL AUTHORITY (RULE 2.1)

PacifiCorp's authority for this request includes, but is not limited to, Sections 382 and

739.1 of the California Public Utilities Code, and prior decisions, orders and resolutions of the

Commission. PacifiCorp's request is consistent with Rules 1.5 through 1.11 and 1.13, which

specify the procedures for the filing of documents. In addition, this request is consistent with
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Rules 2.1 through 2.7, which specify general requirements for applications.

C. PROPOSED CATEGORIZATION, NEED FOR HEARING, ISSUES TO BE
CONSIDERED, AND PROPOSED SCHEDULE (RULE 2.1 (c))

Rule 2.1(c) requires PacifiCorp to state "[t]he proposed category for the proceeding, the

need for hearing, the issues to be considered, and a proposed schedule." PacifiCorp proposes

that the Commission classify this proceeding as ratesetting. The issues in this proceeding relate

to PacifiCorp's proposed budget for ESAP and CARE for PY 2012-2014.

If no party objects to this Application, hearings may not be necessary. PacifiCorp's

Application and supporting appendices constitute a sufficient record for the Commission to base

its decision without the need for hearings. However, PacifiCorp is prepared to provide such

other information as the Commission may require during its review of this Application.

PacifiCorp respectfully requests that a final decision be rendered before December 31, 2011.

resolution of this Application:

Application filed

Protest/Responses to Application

Prehearing Conference

Scoping Memo

Proposed Decision

Comments on Proposed Decision

Reply Comments on Proposed Decision

June 15,2011

To be determined9

July 15,2011

August 1,2011

October 14, 2011

November 3, 2011

November 8, 2011

9 Pursuant to the Commissions Rules of Practice and Procedure, Rule 2.6(a), a protest or response must be filed
within 30 days ofthe date ofthe notice of the filing of the application first appears in the Daily Calendar.
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Final Commission Decision

Filing of Tariffs

Effective Date of Tariffs

November 10,2011

December 16,2011

January 1,2012

D. ORGANIZATION AND QUALIFICATION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS
(RULE 2.2)

A certified copy ofPacifiCorp's Articles ofIncorporation, as amended, and presently in

effect, was filed with the Commission in A.97-05-011, which resulted in Commission issuance

ofD.97-12-093 and is incorporated by reference pursuant to Rule 2.2 ofthe Commission's Rules

of Practice and Procedure.

E. BALANCE SHEET AND INCOME STATEMENT (RULE 3.2(a)(l))

A copy of PacifiCorp's recent financial statements, contained in the Quarterly Report on

Form 10-Q, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, for the period ending March 31,

2011, is included as .la:t.ppendix D.

F. PRESENT AND PROPOSED RATES (RULES 3.2(a)(2) AND (a)(3))

A statement ofPacifiCorp's proposed ratemaking is discussed in this Application and in

attached appendices and exhibits.

G. LIST OF APPENDICES

PacifiCorp's submissions in this Application include the following, which are

incorporated by reference:

Appendix A CALIFORNIA ALTERNATE RATE FOR ENERGY PROGRAM
Table A-I Proposed CARE Program Budget for PY 2012-2014
Table A-2 CARE Estimated Participation for PY 2012-2014

AppendixB
Table B-1
Table B-2
Table B-3
Table B-4

ENERGY SAVINGS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
ESAP Treated and Weatherized Homes for PY 2012-2014
ESAP Budget for PY 2012-2014
Low Income Program Budgets for PY 2012-2014
ESAP Energy Savings
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AppendixC
Table C-1
Table C-2
Table C-3
Table C-4

Revenue Requirement and Rate Impacts
Calculation of Revised CARE Surcharge (S-100)
Calculation of Proposed Surcharge to Fund ESAP
Combined Effects of Proposed CARE and ESAP Rate Changes
Tariff Schedule S-192 Surcharge to Fund the Energy Savings Assistance
Program

Appendix D PacifiCorp March 31, 2011 Form 10-Q

H. STATEMENT PURSUANT TO RULE 3.2(a)(l0)

Rule 3.2(a)(1O) requires PacifiCorp to state whether its request is limited to passing

through to customers "only increased costs to the corporation for the services or commodities

furnished by it." PacifiCorp requests permission to pass through to customers increased costs to

the corporation for the services or commodities furnished by it in serving its California retail

customers.

I. PUBLIC NOTICE (RULE 3.2(b), (c) AND (d))

The State of California, certain cities and certain counties, would be affected by the rate

changes resulting from this Application. This includes the cities and towns of Yreka, Crescent

City, Alturas, Mount Shasta, Weed, Dunsmuir, Fort Jones, Dorris and Tulelake. Counties

affected by this Application are Siskiyou, Del Norte, Modoc and Shasta. As required by Rule

3.2(b), (c) and (d), notice of filing of this Application will be: (l) mailed to the Attorney General

and the Department of General Services when the State is a customer or subscriber whose rates

would be affected by the proposed increase; (2) mailed to appropriate officials of the counties

and cities listed above; (3) published in a newspaper of general circulation in each county in

PacifiCorp's service territory within which the rate changes would be effective; (4) included with

regular bills mailed to all customers affected by the proposed changes; and (5) mailed to any

other persons whom PacifiCorp deems appropriate.
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VIII. CONCLUSION

The Company respectfully requests approval of its Application for California Alternative

Rates for Energy and Energy Savings Assistance Program budgets for PY 2012-2014.

Respectfully submitted this 15th day of June 2011 at San Francisco, California.

By:

II {;Jjh l)2t·~
~Chelle Mishoe
PacifiCorp
825 NE Multnomah Street, Suite 1800
Portland, OR 97232
Telephone: (503) 813-5977
Facsimile: (503) 813-7252
Email: michelle.mishoe@pacificorp.com

Attorney for PacifiCorp
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Pacit'iCorp
I . . i~~oposed CARE Pfo~ram Budget.!or PY 2012.2~~.4

Appendix A
Table A-1

Outreach $50,077 $60,000 $70,000 $75,000 $75,000 $75,000
Procl Certification I and Verification $0 $12,000 $5,000 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000
General $11,213 $12,000 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000
Total Expenses $61,290 $84,000 $95,000 $110,000 $110,000 $110,000
CARE Progam Discount $2,333,367 $2,444,668 $2,444,668 $3,194,529 $3,327,454 $3,465,478
Total Program Costs $2,394,657 $2,528,668 $2,539,668 $3,304,529 $3,437,454 $3,575,478



Appendix A
Table A-2

PacifiCorp
CARE Estimated Participation for PY 2012-2014

COl"'''''.... C.lII"~I""

PY2011 Estimated Net YearEnd PY Estimated PY Estimated Net YearEnd Py Estimated PY Estimated Net Estimated Year Estimated PY Estimated Net Estimated Year Estimated PY
Total Enrolled Dec Total Enrolled Estimated PY2011 2011 2011 Goal PY 2012 2012 2012 Goal PY 2013 End PY2013 2013 Goal PY2014 End PY 2014 2014 Goal

31,2010 Through April 2011 Eligible Enrollmants PartiCipation Rale Enrollments Participation Rata Enrollments PartiCipation Rate Enrollments PartiCipation Rata

5/1/2011 RO
Source (1) Report (2) (3) (coI.B+E) (col FlO) (2) (col F+H) (col 110) (2) (col. I+K) (col. LID) (2) (col. L+N) (col. 010)

10,224 10,423 12,222 276 10,500 86% 25U lU1750 88% 15U 10,9UU 89% '5U ",U5U 90%

Notes:
(1) CARE Annual Reports dated 5/1/2011
(2) Each utility's estimate based on eligibility rates filed
(3) Most recent estimates of net enrollments
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PacifiCorp
ESAP Treated (T) and Weatherized (W) Homes for PY 2012-2014

Appendix B
Table B-1

2009 1 ·1 «2010
Authorized 2009 Actual Authorized I 2010 Actual

T I WIT I W
2011 Estimated

T I W

2012utUity
Projected

T I W

2pt3Utlllty
Projected

T I W

2014 Utility
Projected

T I W

427 450 500 500 500 500

Notes:
T = treated
W =weatherized
PacifiCorp does not differentiate between treated and weatherized homes.



Appendix B
Table B-2

PacifiCorp
ESAP Budget for PY 2012-2014

85,000 26,068 95,000 58,932 32,101 37,000 37,000 40,000 40,000
10,000 2,952 10,000 7,048 2,164 3,000 3,000 5,000 5,000
35,500 53,989 80,000 (18,489) 59,197 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000

130,500 83,009 185,000 47,491 93,462 100,000 100,000 105,000 105,000
664,955 281,823 684,565 383,132 212,737 250,000 350,000 395,000 395,000

$ 795,455 I $110,575 I $364,832 I $ 869,565 I $430,623 I $306,199 I $350,000 I $ 450,000 I $ 500,000 I $ 500,000

2008 - Carryover from prior year =$110,575 and not broken out by category

Ordered Actual Over

Carryover Amount Budget Spent Collection I Cl

2008 $110,575 $110,575

2009 $795,455 $364,832 $430,623

2010 $869,565 $306,199 $563,366

2011 $937,500

Total Over Collection $1,104,564



PacifiCorp
Low Income Program Budgets for PY 2012-2014

Name
Outreach 95,000 ** 55,000 40,000 50,000 (5,000) 50,000
Inspections 10,000 3,000 7,000 4,000 1,000 4,000
General 39,565 42,000 (2,435) 46,000 4,000 46,000
Subtotal Admin 144,565 100,000 44,565 100,000 - 100,000
Weatherization 725,000 350,000 375,000 400,000 50,000 400,000
Measures
Ener Education
Subtotal Program 725,000 350,000 375,000
Total Program 869,565 1,104,564 450,000 419,565 500,000 500,000

** Carryover from previous years totaled $1,104,564 and adjusted in previous filing with CPUC.

Appendix B
Table B-3



2009 Actual 2010 Actual

PacifiCorp
ESAP Energy Savings

2011 Estimated 1··2012 Estimated ·1···2013 Estimated

Appendix 8
Table 8-4

2014 Estimated

239,513 172,192 175,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
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PACIFICORP
State of California

Calculation of Revised CARE Surcharge, Schedule S-100

Line
No.

(1) CARE Outreach and Expense Budget 2012 $ 110,000
(2) Estimated CARE Discount 2012* $ 3,096,610
(3) 2012 Discount due to New CARE Signups* $ 97,919
(4) Total CARE Budget 2012 $ 3,304,529

(5) CARE Outreach and Expense Budget 2013 $ 110,000
(6) Estimated CARE Discount 2013* $ 3,189,509
(7) 2013 Discount due to New CARE Signups* $ 137,945
(8) Total CARE Budget 2013 $ 3,437,454

(9) CARE Outreach and Expense Budget 2014 $ 110,000
(10) Estimated CARE Discount 2014* $ 3,285,194
(11) 2014 Discount due to New CARE Signups* $ 180,284
(12) Total CARE Budget 2014 $ 3,575,478

'Assumes 3% annual increase to discount due to rate increases.

AppendixC

Table C-l

(13) Annual CARE Budget (3 year average) $ 3,439,154 Avg Line (4), (8), (12)

(14) 1/3 of Outstanding Balance through 2011 $ 154,348
(15) Estimated Annual Interest $ 800
(16) Annual Collection Required $ 3,594,301

(17) Current Collection Amount in Rates $ 3,674,683
(18) Change in Surcharge $ (80,382) Line (16)-(17)

(19) Surcharge kWh for 2011 724,072,783
(20) Adjustment for New CARE Signups (4,929,588)
(21) Adjusted Surcharge kWh 719,143,195

(22) Proposed Rate 0.500 ¢ per kWh Line (16)/(21)



Appendix C
Table C-2

PACIFICORP
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

CALCULATION OF PROPOSED SURCHARGE TO FUND
ENERGY SAVINGS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

Line
No.

Energy Savings Assistance Program Proposed Annual Budgets
1 2012 $ 450,000
2 2013 $ 500,000
3 2014 $ 500,000
4 Three Year Budget Total $ 1,450,000

5 Unspent Amount in Balancing Account $ 1,104,564
6 Target 2012-2014 Collection $ 345,436 (4)-(5)

7 ITarget Annual Collection Amount $ 115,145 I One third of 3-year target collection

Proposed ESAP Surcharge
Present

Base with ECAC Rates

Description Sch. Customers KWH Revenue Revenue ¢/kWh
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)

Residential

8 Residential Service D/DL-6 36,532 394,810,883 $49,511,455 00'15

9 MUlti-Family - Master Metered DM-9 8 255,208 $30,854 0.015

10 Multi-Family - Submetered DS-8 14 1,336,216 $135,818 0.015

11 Total Residential 36,554 396,402,307 $49,678,127 $58,580 0.015

Commercial & Industrial

12 General Service - < 20 kW A-25 7,208 61,935,978 $9,182,958 $10,829 0.017

13 General Service - 20 kW & Over A-32 893 52,718,752 $6,775,319 $7,989 0.015

14 General Service - 100 kW & Over A-36 290 104,693,175 $10,924,544 $12,882 0.012

15 Large General Service - 500 kW & Over AT-48 17 113,573,565 $9,244,740 $10,901 0.010

16 Agricultural Pumping Service PA-20 2,027 95,186,258 $11,170,237 $13,172 0.014

17 Total Commercial & Industrial 10,435 428,107,728 $47,297,798 $55,773

Lighting

18 Outdoor Area Lighting Service OL-15 926 1,077,000 $244,678 $289 0.027

19 Airway & Athletic Lighting OL-42 40 202,965 $35,784 $42 0.021

20 Street Lighting Service LS-51 74 694,980 $178,208 $210 0.030

21 Street Lighting Service LS-52 5 7,772 $7,854 $9 0.119

22 Street Lighting Service LS-53 118 1,531,797 $214,297 $253 0.016

23 Street Lighting Service LS-58 245,451 $38,276 $45 0.018

24 Total Lighting 1,186 3,759,965 $719,097 $848

25 Total Sales to Ultimate Consumers 48,174 828,270,000 $97,695,021 $115,202

26 TotalAGA $156,069 $0

27 Total Employee Discount 1,533,238 ($47,810) ($56)

28 Total Sales (inc. AGA and Employee Discount) 48,174 828,270,000 $97,803,280 $115,145



Appendix C
TobleC·3

PACIFICORP
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COMBINED EFFECTS OF PROPOSED CARE AND ESAP RATE CHANGES
DISTRIBUTED BY RATE SCHEDULE

Forecast 12 Months Ending December 2011

Proposed Change Net Proposed Change
line No. of Base with Net Base with Net Une

..l!E.:.- Description Sch. Customers KWH ECAC Adders l CARE Revenue ECAC Adders1 CARE Revenue Revenue Percent Revenue Percent No.
(1) --(2)- --(3-)- (4) (5) (6) (7) (6) (9) (10) (11) (12) (13) ~ 05} ('i6) --

(5)+(6)+(7) (9}+(10)+(11) (9}-(5) (13V(5) (12}{8) (15V(6)
Residential

Residential Service D 27,591 294,743,543 $37,026,682 $1,282,110 $1,497,267 $39,806,059 $37,026,682 $1,328,321 $1,473,686 $39,828,691 $0 0.0% $20,632 0.1%

Residential Service· CARE DL-6 8,941 100,067,340 $12,484,773 $276,167 ($2,557,475) $10,205,485 $12,484,773 $293,197 ($2,560,478) $10,217,492 $0 0.0% $12,007 0.1%

Multi~Famtly·Master Metered DM-9 8 255,208 $30,854 $1,111 $1,297 $33,262 $30,654 $1,149 $1,276 $33,279 $0 0.0% $17 0.1%

Multi-Family ~ Submetered DS-8 ___14_ 1,336,216 $135,818 $4972 ($8,320) $132470 $135,816 $5,172 ($8,401) $132589 $0 ~ $119 ~

Total Residential 36,554 396,402,307 $49,678,127 $1,566,380 ($1,067,231) $50,177,276 $49,678,127 $1,625,839 ($1,093,915) $50,210,051 $0 0.0% $32,775 0.1%

Commercial & Induatrilll

6 General Service - < 20 kW A-25 7,206 61,935,978 $9,182,958 $305,258 $313,382 $9,801.598 $9,182,956 $315,787 $308,428 $9,807,171 $0 0.0% $5,573 0.1% 6

7 General Service - 20 kW & Over A-32 693 52,718,752 $6,775,319 $231.119 $267,810 $7,274,248 $6,775,319 $239,027 $263,592 $7,277,938 $0 0.0% $3,690 0.1% 7

8 General Service· 100 kW & Over A-36 290 104,693,175 $10,924,544 $402,217 $531,737 $11,858,499 $10,924,544 $414,776 $523,363 $11,862,686 $0 0.0% $4,187 0.0% 8

9 Large General Service - 500 kW & Over AT-48 17 113,573,565 $9,244,74C $365,194 $575,246 $10,185,180 $9,244,740 $376,517 $566,187 $10,187,444 $0 0.0% $2,264 0.0% 9

10 Agricultural Pumping Service PA-20 ~ 95186,258 $11170,237 $362,905 $483546 $12016,686 $11,170237 $376231 $475,931 $12022399 $0 ~ $5,711 ~ 10

11 Tota. Commercial & Industrial 10,435 426,107,728 $47,297,798 $1,668,693 $2,171,721 $51,136,212 $47,297,798 $1,722,340 $2,137,500 $51,157,637 $0 0.0% $21,428 0.0% 11

Ughting

12 Outdoor Area Lighting Service OL-15 926 1,077,000 $244,678 $7,527 $0 $252,205 $244,678 $7,618 $0 $252,496 $0 0.0% $291 0.1% 12

13 Airway & Athletic Ughtlng OL-42 40 202,965 $35,784 $1,147 $1,031 $37,962 $35,784 $1,190 $1,015 $37,989 $0 0.0% $27 0.1% 13

14 Street Ughtlng Service LS-51 74 894,980 $178,208 $5,382 $0 $183,590 $178,206 $5,583 $0 $163,791 $0 0.0% $201 0.1% 14

15 Street Lighting Service LS-52 5 7,772 $7,854 $200 $0 $8,054 $7,854 $208 $0 $8,062 $0 0.0% $8 0.1% 15

18 Street lighting Service LS-53 118 1.531,797 $214,297 $7,213 $0 $221,510 $214,297 $7,483 $0 $221,760 $0 0.0% $250 0.1% 16

17 Street Lighting Servi<;e LS-58 ___23_ 245,451 $38,276 $1,264 $0 $39540 $38,276 $1,301 $0 $39,517 $0 ~ $37 ~ 17

18 Total Lighting 1,186 3,759,985 $719,097 $22,733 $1,03t $742,861 $719,097 $23,563 $1,015 $743,675 $0 0.0% $814 0.1% 18

19 Total Sales to Ultimate Consumers ~ 828,270000 $97,695,021 $3,255,806 $1,10552!." $102 056.348 $97,695,021 $3,371.742 $1044599 $102111363 $0 ~ $55,014 ~ 19

20 TotalAGA $156,069 $156,069 $156,069 $156,069 $0 0.0% $0 0.0% 20

21 Total Employee DI'count ($47,810) ($1,667) ($1,947) ($51,424) ($47,810) ($1,725) ($1,916) ($51,451) $0 0.0% ($27) 0.1% 21

22 Total Sales (inc. AGA and Employee Discount) ~ 828,270.000 $97803,280 $3,254.139 $1,10357t.. $102160993 $97,803,280 $3,370,017 $1,042,683 $102,215,980 $0 ~ $54 987 ~ 22

Notes:

1 TotIll effects of Schedule 8·191 Surcharge 10 Fund Puhlic Pul"JX* Programs and Schedule ECAC·94 Deferred fo;CAC. Excludes !he effect ofSchedules S·99 CPUC Surcharge. The effcctl of S·IOO CARE Surcharge and CARE j)j§C(lWlt5 lire Sho\~il in the next cohn"n



Pacific Power & Light Company
Portland, Oregon

Revised Cal.P.U.C.Sheet No.
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SCHEDULE S-192
Appendix C
Table C-4 (N)

SURCHARGE TO FUND THE ENERGY SAVINGS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

PURPOSE:
The Energy Savings Assistance Program Surcharge is designed to recover

costs incurred by the Utility associated with providing energy savings
assistance services and programs to income qualified customers.

APPLICABILITY:
This surcharge applies to all electric sales rendered under all tariff

schedules authorized by the Commission, with the exception of interdepartmental
sales or transfers and sales to electric public utilities.

TERRITORY:
Within the entire territory served in California by the Utility.

MONTHLY BILLING:

For the following rate schedules, the monthly charge shall be an amount
equal to the product of all kilowatt-hours of use multiplied by the following
cents per kilowatt-hour.

Schedule 0 0.015 cents

Schedule DL-6 0.015 cents

Schedule DS-8 0.015 cents

Schedule DM-9 0.015 cents

Schedule 11.-25 0.017 cents

Schedule A-32 0.015 cents

Schedule A-36 0.012 cents

Schedule AT-48 0.010 cents

Schedule LS-51 0.030 cents

Schedule LS-52 0.119 cents

Schedule LS-53 0.016 cents

Schedule LS-58 0.018 cents

Schedule OL-15 0.027 cents

Schedule OL-42 0.021 cents

Schedule PA-20 0.014 cents

RULES AND REGULATIONS:
Service under this schedule is subject to the General Rules and

Regulations contained in the tariff of which this schedule is a part and to
those prescribed by regulatory authorities. (N)

Advice Letter No.

Decision No.

TF6 S-192-l.NEW

Issued by
Andrea L. Kelly

Name

VP, Regulation
Title

Resolution Noo __
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

[X] Quarterly Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

For the quarterly period ended March 31, 2011

or

[  ] Transition Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

For the transition period from ______ to ______

Commission
File Number

 
1-5152

 
 
 
 

 
N/A

(Former name, former address and former fiscal year, if changed since last report)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter;
State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization

 
PACIFICORP

(An Oregon Corporation)
825 N.E. Multnomah Street

Portland, Oregon 97232
503-813-5608

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

IRS Employer
Identification No.

 
93-0246090

 
 
 
 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such
reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.
Yes    No  

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every
Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this chapter) during
the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files).
Yes  No  

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller
reporting company. See the definitions of “large accelerated filer,” “accelerated filer” and “smaller reporting company” in
Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated filer Accelerated filer Non-accelerated filer Smaller reporting company 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act).
Yes    No  

All of the shares of outstanding common stock are indirectly owned by MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company, 666 Grand
Avenue, Des Moines, Iowa 50309. As of April 30, 2011, 357,060,915 shares of common stock were outstanding.
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Glossary of Defined Terms

When used in Part I, Items 2 through 4, and Part II, Items 1 through 6, the following terms have the definitions indicated.

PacifiCorp and Related Entities
MEHC
PacifiCorp
PPW Holdings

Certain Industry Terms
CUB
DSM
EBA
ECAM
EPA
FERC
GHG
GHG Reporting
GWh
IPUC
IRP
kV
Mine Safety Act
MSHA
OPUC
MW
MWh
PCAM
RCRA
RFPs
RPS
SIP
TAM
UPSC
WPSC
WUTC

MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company
PacifiCorp and its subsidiaries

PPW Holdings LLC, a direct wholly owned subsidiary of MEHC and PacifiCorp's direct
parent company

Citizens' Utility Board of Oregon
Demand-side Management
Energy Balancing Account
Energy Cost Adjustment Mechanism
United States Environmental Protection Agency
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
Greenhouse Gases
Greenhouse Gases Reporting
Gigawatt hour
Idaho Public Utilities Commission
Integrated Resource Plan
Kilovolt
Federal Mine Safety and Health Act of 1977
Federal Mine Safety and Health Administration
Oregon Public Utility Commission
Megawatt
Megawatt hour
Power Cost Adjustment Mechanism
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act
Requests for Proposals
Renewable Portfolio Standards
State Implementation Plans
Transition Adjustment Mechanism
Utah Public Service Commission
Wyoming Public Service Commission
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

ii



Forward-Looking Statements

This report contains statements that do not directly or exclusively relate to historical facts. These statements are "forward-looking
statements" within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended. Forward-looking statements can typically be identified by the use of forward-looking words, such as "will,"
"may," "could," "project," "believe," "anticipate," "expect," "estimate," "continue," "intend," "potential," "plan," "forecast" and
similar terms. These statements are based upon PacifiCorp's current intentions, assumptions, expectations and beliefs and are
subject to risks, uncertainties and other important factors. Many of these factors are outside PacifiCorp's control and could cause
actual results to differ materially from those expressed or implied by PacifiCorp's forward-looking statements. These factors
include, among others:

• general economic, political and business conditions, as well as changes in laws and regulations affecting PacifiCorp's
operations or related industries;

• changes in, and compliance with, environmental laws, regulations, decisions and policies that could, among other items,
increase operating and capital costs, reduce generating facility output, accelerate generating facility retirements or delay
generating facility construction or acquisition;

• the outcome of general rate cases and other proceedings conducted by regulatory commissions or other governmental
and legal bodies;

• changes in economic, industry or weather conditions, as well as demographic trends, that could affect customer growth
and usage or electricity supply or PacifiCorp's ability to obtain long-term contracts with wholesale customers and suppliers;

• a high degree of variance between actual and forecasted load that could impact PacifiCorp's hedging strategy and the
cost of balancing its generation resources and wholesale activities with its retail load obligations;

• performance and availability of PacifiCorp's generating facilities, including the impacts of outages and repairs,
transmission constraints, weather and operating conditions;

• hydroelectric conditions, as well as the cost, feasibility and eventual outcome of hydroelectric relicensing proceedings,
that could have a significant impact on electricity capacity and cost and PacifiCorp's ability to generate electricity;

• changes in prices, availability and demand for both purchases and sales of wholesale electricity, coal, natural gas, other
fuel sources and fuel transportation that could have a significant impact on generating capacity and energy costs;

• the financial condition and creditworthiness of PacifiCorp's significant customers and suppliers;

• changes in business strategy or development plans;

• availability, terms and deployment of capital, including reductions in demand for investment-grade commercial paper,
debt securities and other sources of debt financing and volatility in the London Interbank Offered Rate, the base interest
rate for PacifiCorp's credit facilities;

• changes in PacifiCorp's credit ratings;

• the impact of derivative contracts used to mitigate or manage volume, price and interest rate risk, including increased
collateral requirements, and changes in commodity prices, interest rates and other conditions that affect the fair value of
derivative contracts;

• the impact of inflation on costs and our ability to recover such costs in rates;

• increases in employee healthcare costs;

• the impact of investment performance and changes in interest rates, legislation, healthcare cost trends, mortality and
morbidity on expense and funding requirements associated with PacifiCorp's pension and other postretirement benefits
plans and the joint trust plans to which PacifiCorp contributes;
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• unanticipated construction delays, changes in costs, receipt of required permits and authorizations, ability to fund capital
projects and other factors that could affect future generating facilities and infrastructure additions;

• the impact of new accounting guidance or changes in current accounting estimates and assumptions on consolidated
financial results;

• other risks or unforeseen events, including the effects of storms, floods, litigation, wars, terrorism, embargoes and other
catastrophic events; and

• other business or investment considerations that may be disclosed from time to time in PacifiCorp's filings with the United
States Securities and Exchange Commission or in other publicly disseminated written documents.

Further details of the potential risks and uncertainties affecting PacifiCorp are described in its filings with the United States
Securities and Exchange Commission, including Part II, Item 1A and other discussions contained in this Form 10-Q. PacifiCorp
undertakes no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information,
future events or otherwise. The foregoing review of factors should not be construed as exclusive.
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PART I

Item 1. Financial Statements

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
PacifiCorp
Portland, Oregon

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of PacifiCorp and subsidiaries ("PacifiCorp") as of March 31,
2011, and the related consolidated statements of operations, cash flows, changes in equity and comprehensive income for the
three-month periods ended March 31, 2011 and 2010. These interim financial statements are the responsibility of PacifiCorp's
management.

We conducted our reviews in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
A review of interim financial information consists principally of applying analytical procedures and making inquiries of persons
responsible for financial and accounting matters. It is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with the
standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the objective of which is the expression of an
opinion regarding the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to such consolidated interim financial
statements for them to be in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

We have previously audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
the consolidated balance sheet of PacifiCorp and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2010, and the related consolidated statements
of operations, cash flows, changes in equity and comprehensive income for the year then ended (not presented herein); and in our
report dated February 28, 2011, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements. In our opinion,
the information set forth in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2010 is fairly stated, in all material
respects, in relation to the consolidated balance sheet from which it has been derived.

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP

Portland, Oregon
May 6, 2011

1



PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Unaudited)

(Amounts in millions)

 

 
ASSETS

 
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Income taxes receivable from affiliates
Inventories:

Materials and supplies
Fuel

Derivative contracts
Deferred income taxes
Other current assets

Total current assets
 
Property, plant and equipment, net
Regulatory assets
Derivative contracts
Other assets
 
Total assets

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

As of
March 31,

2011

$ 39
572
265

188
200
76
88
44

1,472

16,572
1,754

9
398

$ 20,205

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

December 31,
2010

$ 31
628
345

186
188
114
83
59

1,634

16,392
1,715

9
396

$ 20,146

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Unaudited) (continued)

(Amounts in millions)

 

 
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

 
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable
Accrued employee expenses
Accrued interest
Accrued property and other taxes
Derivative contracts
Short-term debt
Current portion of long-term debt and capital lease obligations
Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities
 
Regulatory liabilities
Derivative contracts
Long-term debt and capital lease obligations
Deferred income taxes
Other long-term liabilities

Total liabilities
 
Commitments and contingencies (Note 8)
 
Shareholders' equity:

Preferred stock
Common equity:

Common stock - 750 shares authorized, no par value,
357 shares issued and outstanding

Additional paid-in capital
Retained earnings
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net

Total common equity
Total shareholders' equity

 
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

As of
March 31,

2011

$ 442
110
105
85
81

270
594
371

2,058

851
403

5,807
3,452

748
13,319

41

—
4,479
2,374

(8)
6,845
6,886

$ 20,205

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

December 31,
2010

$ 479
81

110
63
84
36

588
97

1,538

849
399

5,813
3,448

788
12,835

41

—
4,479
2,798

(7)
7,270
7,311

$ 20,146

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (Unaudited)

(Amounts in millions)

 
 
 
 
Operating revenue
 
Operating costs and expenses:

Energy costs
Operations and maintenance
Depreciation and amortization
Taxes, other than income taxes

Total operating costs and expenses
 
Operating income
 
Other income (expense):

Interest expense
Allowance for borrowed funds
Allowance for equity funds
Interest income

Total other income (expense)
 
Income before income tax expense

Income tax expense
Net income

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Three-Month Periods
Ended March 31,

2011

$ 1,119

383
278
153
38

852

267

(96)
6

11
1

(78)

189
62

$ 127

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2010

$ 1,106
 

415
270
138
32

855
 

251
 
 

(97)
12
22
1

(62)
 

189
53

$ 136

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Unaudited)

(Amounts in millions)

 
 
 
 
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash flows from operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization
Deferred income taxes and amortization of investment tax credits
Changes in regulatory assets and liabilities
Other, net
Changes in other operating assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable and other assets
Derivative collateral, net
Inventories
Income taxes - affiliates, net
Accounts payable and other liabilities

Net cash flows from operating activities
 
Cash flows from investing activities:

Capital expenditures
Other, net

Net cash flows from investing activities
 
Cash flows from financing activities:

Net proceeds from short-term debt
Preferred stock dividends
Common stock dividends

Net cash flows from financing activities
 
Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Three-Month Periods
Ended March 31,

2011

$ 127

153
(16)
(8)
(8)

53
20

(13)
80
8

396

(352)
6

(346)

234
(1)

(275)
(42)

8
31

$ 39

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2010

$ 136

138
4
6

(18)

93
(71)
(21)
289
(42)
514

 
 

(369)
(6)

(375)
 
 

—
(1)
—
(1)

 
138
117

$ 255

 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (Unaudited)

(Amounts in millions)

 

 

 

 

 

 

Balance, January 1, 2010

Deconsolidation of Bridger Coal

Net income

Other comprehensive income

Preferred stock dividends declared

Balance, March 31, 2010

 

Balance, January 1, 2011

Net income

Other comprehensive loss

Cash dividends declared:

Preferred stock

Common stock

Balance, March 31, 2011

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PacifiCorp Shareholders' Equity

 

 

Preferred

Stock

$ 41

—

—

—

—

$ 41

 

$ 41

—

—

—

—

$ 41

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Common

Stock

$ —

—

—

—

—

$ —

 

$ —

—

—

—

—

$ —

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Additional

Paid-in

Capital

$ 4,379

—

—

—

—

$ 4,379

 

$ 4,479

—

—

—

—

$ 4,479

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Retained

Earnings

$ 2,234

—

136

—

(1)

$ 2,369

 

$ 2,798

127

—

(1)

(550)

$ 2,374

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Accumulated

Other

Comprehensive

Income (Loss),

Net

$ (6)

—

—

6

—

$ —

 

$ (7)

—

(1)

—

—

$ (8)

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Noncontrolling

Interest

$ 84

(84)

—

—

—

$ —

 

$ —

—

—

—

—

$ —

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Total

$ 6,732

(84)

136

6

(1)

$ 6,789

 

$ 7,311

127

(1)

(1)

(550)

$ 6,886

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (Unaudited)

(Amounts in millions)

 
 
 
 
Net income
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax -

Fair value adjustment on cash flow hedges, net of tax of $- and $4
Comprehensive income

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Three-Month Periods
Ended March 31,

2011

$ 127
 

(1)
$ 126

 
 

 

2010

$ 136
 

6
$ 142

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Unaudited)

(1) General

PacifiCorp, which includes PacifiCorp and its subsidiaries, is a United States regulated electric company serving 1.7 million retail
customers, including residential, commercial, industrial and other customers in portions of the states of Utah, Oregon, Wyoming,
Washington, Idaho and California. PacifiCorp owns, or has interests in, a number of thermal, hydroelectric, wind-powered and
geothermal generating facilities, as well as electric transmission and distribution assets. PacifiCorp also buys and sells electricity
on the wholesale market with public and private utilities, energy marketing companies and incorporated municipalities. PacifiCorp
is subject to comprehensive state and federal regulation. PacifiCorp's subsidiaries support its electric utility operations by providing
coal mining and environmental remediation services. PacifiCorp is an indirect subsidiary of MidAmerican Energy Holdings
Company ("MEHC"), a holding company based in Des Moines, Iowa that owns subsidiaries principally engaged in energy
businesses. MEHC is a consolidated subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway Inc.

The unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America ("GAAP") for interim financial information and the United States Securities and Exchange
Commission's rules and regulations for Form 10-Q and Article 10 of Regulation S-X. Accordingly, they do not include all of the
disclosures required by GAAP for annual financial statements. Management believes the unaudited Consolidated Financial
Statements contain all adjustments (consisting only of normal recurring adjustments) considered necessary for the fair presentation
of the Consolidated Financial Statements as of March 31, 2011 and for the three-month periods ended March 31, 2011 and 2010.
The results of operations for the three-month period ended March 31, 2011 are not necessarily indicative of the results to be
expected for the full year.

The preparation of the unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the Consolidated Financial
Statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the period. Actual results may differ from the estimates used
in preparing the unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements. Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in
PacifiCorp's AnnualReport on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010 describes the most significant accounting policies
used in the preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements. There have been no significant changes in PacifiCorp's
assumptions regarding significant accounting estimates and policies during the three-month period ended March 31, 2011.

(2) New Accounting Pronouncements

In January 2010, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Accounting Standards Update ("ASU")
("ASU No. 2010-06"), which amends FASB Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") Topic 820, "Fair Value Measurements
and Disclosures." ASU No. 2010-06 requires disclosure of (a) the amount of significant transfers into and out of Levels 1 and 2
of the fair value hierarchy and the reasons for those transfers and (b) gross presentation of purchases, sales, issuances and settlements
in the Level 3 fair value measurement rollforward. This guidance clarifies that existing fair value measurement disclosures should
be presented for each class of assets and liabilities. The existing disclosures about the valuation techniques and inputs used to
measure fair value for both recurring and nonrecurring fair value measurements have also been clarified to ensure such disclosures
are presented for the Levels 2 and 3 fair value measurements. PacifiCorp adopted this guidance as of January 1, 2010, with the
exception of the disclosure requirement to present purchases, sales, issuances and settlements gross in the Level 3 fair value
measurement rollforward, which PacifiCorp adopted as of January 1, 2011. The adoption of this guidance did not have a material
impact on PacifiCorp's disclosures included within Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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(3) Property, Plant and Equipment, Net

Property, plant and equipment, net consists of the following (in millions):

 

 
 
Property, plant and equipment in service
Accumulated depreciation and amortization

Net property, plant and equipment in service
Construction work-in-progress

Total property, plant and equipment, net

 

Depreciable Life
 

5-80 years
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

As of
March 31,

2011

$ 22,131
(6,707)
15,424
1,148

$ 16,572

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

December 31,
2010

$ 22,034
(6,646)
15,388
1,004

$ 16,392

(4) Fair Value Measurements

The carrying value of PacifiCorp's cash, certain cash equivalents, receivables, payables, accrued liabilities and short-term
borrowings approximates fair value because of the short-term maturity of these instruments. PacifiCorp has various financial assets
and liabilities that are measured at fair value on the Consolidated Financial Statements using inputs from the three levels of the
fair value hierarchy. A financial asset or liability classification within the hierarchy is determined based on the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement. The three levels are as follows:

• Level 1 - Inputs are unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that PacifiCorp has the
ability to access at the measurement date.

• Level 2 - Inputs include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or
similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset
or liability and inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other
means (market corroborated inputs).

• Level 3 - Unobservable inputs reflect PacifiCorp's judgments about the assumptions market participants would use in
pricing the asset or liability since limited market data exists. PacifiCorp develops these inputs based on the best information
available, including its own data.
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The following table presents PacifiCorp's assets and liabilities recognized on the Consolidated Balance Sheets and measured at
fair value on a recurring basis (in millions):

 

As of March 31, 2011
Assets:
Commodity derivatives
Investments in available-for-sale securities -

Money market mutual funds(2)

 

Liabilities:
Commodity derivatives

As of December 31, 2010
Assets:
Commodity derivatives
Investments in available-for-sale securities -

Money market mutual funds(2)

Liabilities:
Commodity derivatives

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Input Levels for Fair Value Measurements
Level 1

$ —

33
$ 33

$ —

$ —

29
$ 29

$ —

 
 
 

Level 2

$ 229

—
$ 229

$ (384)

$ 263

—
$ 263

$ (405)

 
 
 

Level 3

$ 1

—
$ 1

$ (352)

$ 5

—
$ 5

$ (350)

 
 
 
 

 
Other(1)

$ (145)

—
$ (145)

$ 252

$ (145)

—
$ (145)

$ 272

 
 
 
 

 
Total

$ 85

33
$ 118

$ (484)

$ 123

29
$ 152

$ (483)

(1) Represents netting under master netting arrangements and a net cash collateral receivable of $107 million and $127 million as of March 31, 2011 and
December 31, 2010, respectively.

(2) Amounts are included in cash and cash equivalents, other current assets and other assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The fair value of these
money market mutual funds approximates cost.

Derivative contracts are recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as either assets or liabilities and are stated at fair value
unless they are designated as normal purchases or normal sales and qualify for the exception afforded by GAAP. When available,
the fair value of derivative contracts is estimated using unadjusted quoted prices for identical contracts in the market in which
PacifiCorp transacts. When quoted prices for identical contracts are not available, PacifiCorp uses forward price curves. Forward
price curves represent PacifiCorp's estimates of the prices at which a buyer or seller could contract today for delivery or settlement
at future dates. PacifiCorp bases its forward price curves upon market price quotations, when available, or internally developed
and commercial models, with internal and external fundamental data inputs. Market price quotations are obtained from independent
energy brokers, exchanges, direct communication with market participants and actual transactions executed by PacifiCorp. Market
price quotations for certain major electricity and natural gas trading hubs are generally readily obtainable for the first six years;
therefore, PacifiCorp's forward price curves for those locations and periods reflect observable market quotes. Market price
quotations for other electricity and natural gas trading hubs are not as readily obtainable for the first six years. Given that limited
market data exists for these contracts, as well as for those contracts that are not actively traded, PacifiCorp uses forward price
curves derived from internal models based on perceived pricing relationships to major trading hubs that are based on unobservable
inputs. The estimated fair value of these derivative contracts is a function of underlying forward commodity prices, interest rates,
currency rates, related volatility, counterparty creditworthiness and duration of contracts. Refer to Note 5 for further discussion
regarding PacifiCorp's risk management and hedging activities.

Contracts with explicit or embedded optionality are valued by separating each contract into its physical and financial forward,
swap and option components. Forward and swap components are valued against the appropriate forward price curve. Option
components are valued using Black-Scholes-type models, such as European option, spread option and best-of option, with the
appropriate forward price curve and other inputs.

PacifiCorp's investments in money market mutual funds are accounted for as available-for-sale securities and are stated at fair
value. PacifiCorp uses a readily observable quoted market price or net asset value of an identical security in an active market to
record the fair value.
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The following table reconciles the beginning and ending balances of PacifiCorp's commodity derivative assets and liabilities
measured at fair value on a recurring basis using significant Level 3 inputs (in millions):

Beginning balance
Changes in fair value recognized in regulatory assets
Settlements
Ending balance

Three-Month Periods
Ended March 31,

2011

$ (345)
(15)

9
$ (351)

2010

$ (380)
(31)

2
$ (409)

PacifiCorp's long-term debt is carried at cost on the Consolidated Financial Statements. The fair value of PacifiCorp's long-term
debt has been estimated based upon quoted market prices, where available, or at the present value of future cash flows discounted
at rates consistent with comparable maturities with similar credit risks. The carrying value of PacifiCorp's variable-rate long-term
debt approximates fair value because of the frequent repricing of these instruments at market rates. The following table presents
the carrying value and estimated fair value of PacifiCorp's long-term debt (in millions):

 
 
 
 
Long-term debt

As of March 31, 2011
Carrying

Value
 
$ 6,344

 
 
 

Fair
Value

 
$ 6,943

 
 
 
 

As of December 31, 2010
Carrying

Value
 
$ 6,344

 
 
 

Fair
Value

 
$ 7,086

(5) Risk Management and Hedging Activities

PacifiCorp is exposed to the impact of market fluctuations in commodity prices and interest rates. PacifiCorp is principally exposed
to electricity, natural gas, coal and fuel oil commodity price risk as it has an obligation to serve retail customer load in its regulated
service territories. PacifiCorp's load and generating facilities represent substantial underlying commodity positions. Exposures to
commodity prices consist mainly of variations in the price of fuel required to generate electricity and wholesale electricity that is
purchased and sold. Commodity prices are subject to wide price swings as supply and demand are impacted by, among many other
unpredictable items, weather; market liquidity; generating facility availability; customer usage; storage; and transmission and
transportation constraints. Interest rate risk exists on variable-rate debt and future debt issuances. PacifiCorp does not engage in
a material amount of proprietary trading activities.

PacifiCorp has established a risk management process that is designed to identify, assess, monitor, report, manage and mitigate
each of the various types of risk involved in its business. To mitigate a portion of its commodity price risk, PacifiCorp uses
commodity derivative contracts, including forwards, futures, options, swaps and other agreements, to effectively secure future
supply or sell future production generally at fixed prices. PacifiCorp manages its interest rate risk by limiting its exposure to
variable interest rates primarily through the issuance of fixed-rate long-term debt and by monitoring market changes in interest
rates. Additionally, PacifiCorp may from time to time enter into interest rate derivative contracts, such as interest rate swaps or
locks, to mitigate PacifiCorp's exposure to interest rate risk. No interest rate derivatives were in place during the periods presented.
PacifiCorp does not hedge all of its commodity price and interest rate risks, thereby exposing the unhedged portion to changes in
market prices.

There have been no significant changes in PacifiCorp's accounting policies related to derivatives. Refer to Note 4 for additional
information on derivative contracts.
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The following table, which excludes contracts that qualify for the normal purchases or normal sales exception afforded by GAAP,
summarizes the fair value of PacifiCorp's derivative contracts, on a gross basis, and reconciles those amounts to the amounts
presented on a net basis on the Consolidated Balance Sheets (in millions):

 

 
As of March 31, 2011
Not designated as hedging contracts(1)(2):

Commodity assets
Commodity liabilities

Total

Designated as cash flow hedging contracts(1):
Commodity assets
Commodity liabilities

Total
 
Total derivatives

Cash collateral (payable) receivable
Total derivatives - net basis

As of December 31, 2010
Not designated as hedging contracts(1)(2):

Commodity assets
Commodity liabilities

Total
 
Designated as cash flow hedging contracts(1):

Commodity assets
Commodity liabilities

Total
 
Total derivatives

Cash collateral (payable) receivable
Total derivatives - net basis

Derivative Assets
Current

$ 132
(54)
78

 
 

—
—
—

 
78
(2)

$ 76

$ 185
(62)
123

 
 

—
—
—

 
123

(9)
$ 114

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Noncurrent

$ 12
(3)
9

 
 

—
—
—

 
9

—
$ 9

$ 13
(4)
9

 
 

—
—
—

 
9

—
$ 9

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Derivative Liabilities
Current

$ 57
(212)
(155)

 
 

—
(1)
(1)

 
(156)

75
$ (81)

$ 34
(213)
(179)

 
 

—
—
—

 
(179)

95
$ (84)

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Noncurrent

$ 29
(466)
(437)

 
 

—
—
—

 
(437)

34
$ (403)

$ 36
(476)
(440)

 
 

—
—
—

 
(440)

41
$ (399)

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Total

$ 230
(735)
(505)

 
 

—
(1)
(1)

 
(506)
107

$ (399)

$ 268
(755)
(487)

 
 

—
—
—

 
(487)
127

$ (360)

(1) Derivative contracts within these categories subject to master netting arrangements are presented on a net basis on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

(2) PacifiCorp's commodity derivatives not designated as hedging contracts are generally included in rates and as of March 31, 2011and December 31, 2010,
a net regulatory asset of $505 million and $487 million, respectively,was recorded related to the net derivative liability of $505 million and $487 million,
respectively.
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Not Designated as Hedging Contracts

For PacifiCorp's commodity derivatives not designated as hedging contracts, the settled amount is generally included in rates.
Accordingly, the net unrealized gains and losses associated with interim price movements on contracts that are accounted for as
derivatives and probable of inclusion in rates are recorded as net regulatory assets. The following table reconciles the beginning
and ending balances of PacifiCorp's net regulatory assets and summarizes the pre-tax gains and losses on commodity derivative
contracts recognized in net regulatory assets, as well as amounts reclassified to earnings (in millions):

Beginning balance
Changes in fair value recognized in net regulatory assets
Net gains reclassified to operating revenue
Net gains reclassified to energy costs
Ending balance

Three-Month Periods
Ended March 31,

2011

$ 487
(2)
8

12
$ 505

2010

$ 367
32
21
9

$ 429

For PacifiCorp's derivatives not designated as hedging contracts and for which changes in fair value are not recorded as a net
regulatory asset or liability, unrealized gains and losses are recognized on the Consolidated Statements of Operations as operating
revenue for sales contracts and energy costs and operations and maintenance for purchase contracts and electricity, natural gas
and fuel oil swap contracts. The following table summarizes the pre-tax gains (losses) included on the Consolidated Statements
of Operations associated with PacifiCorp's derivative contracts not designated as hedging contracts and not recorded as a net
regulatory asset (in millions):

Commodity derivatives:
Energy costs
Operations and maintenance

Total

Three-Month Periods
Ended March 31,

2011

$ (1)
2

$ 1

2010

$ (1)
1

$ —

Designated as Hedging Contracts

PacifiCorp uses derivative contracts accounted for as cash flow hedges to hedge electricity and natural gas commodity prices. The
following table reconciles the beginning and ending balances of PacifiCorp's accumulated other comprehensive (income) loss
(pre-tax) and summarizes pre-tax gains and losses on commodity derivative contracts designated and qualifying as cash flow
hedges recognized in other comprehensive income ("OCI") (in millions):

Beginning balance
Net losses (gains) recognized in OCI
Ending balance

Three-Month Periods
Ended March 31,

2011

$ —
1

$ 1

2010

$ —
(10)

$ (10)
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Realized gains and losses on hedges and hedge ineffectiveness are recognized in income as operating revenue or energy costs
depending upon the nature of the item being hedged. For the three-month periods ended March 31, 2011 and 2010, hedge
ineffectiveness was insignificant. As of March 31, 2011, PacifiCorp had cash flow hedges with expiration dates extending through
June 30, 2011and $1 million of pre-tax net unrealized losses are forecasted to be reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive
loss into earnings as the contracts settle through June 30, 2011.

Derivative Contract Volumes

The following table summarizes the net notional amounts of outstanding derivative contracts with fixed price terms that comprise
the mark-to-market values as of (in millions):

Commodity contracts:
Electricity sales
Natural gas purchases
Fuel oil purchases

Unit of Measure

Megawatt hours
Decatherms

Gallons

March 31, 2011

(10)
137
12

December 31, 2010

(13)
159
16

Credit Risk

PacifiCorp extends unsecured credit to other utilities, energy marketing companies, financial institutions and other market
participants in conjunction with wholesale energy supply and marketing activities. Credit risk relates to the risk of loss that might
occur as a result of nonperformance by counterparties on their contractual obligations to make or take delivery of electricity, natural
gas or other commodities and to make financial settlements of these obligations. Credit risk may be concentrated to the extent that
one or more groups of counterparties have similar economic, industry or other characteristics that would cause their ability to meet
contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in market or other conditions. In addition, credit risk includes not only
the risk that a counterparty may default due to circumstances relating directly to it, but also the risk that a counterparty may default
due to circumstances involving other market participants that have a direct or indirect relationship with the counterparty.

PacifiCorp analyzes the financial condition of each significant wholesale counterparty before entering into any transactions,
establishes limits on the amount of unsecured credit to be extended to each counterparty and evaluates the appropriateness of
unsecured credit limits on an ongoing basis. To mitigate exposure to the financial risks of wholesale counterparties, PacifiCorp
enters into netting and collateral arrangements that may include margining and cross-product netting agreements and obtains third-
party guarantees, letters of credit and cash deposits. Counterparties may be assessed fees for delayed payments. If required,
PacifiCorp exercises rights under these arrangements, including calling on the counterparty's credit support arrangement.

Collateral and Contingent Features

In accordance with industry practice, certain derivative contracts contain provisions that require PacifiCorp to maintain specific
credit ratings from one or more of the major credit rating agencies on its unsecured debt. These derivative contracts may either
specifically provide bilateral rights to demand cash or other security if credit exposures on a net basis exceed specified rating-
dependent threshold levels ("credit-risk-related contingent features") or provide the right for counterparties to demand "adequate
assurance" in the event of a material adverse change in PacifiCorp's creditworthiness. These rights can vary by contract and by
counterparty. As of March 31, 2011, PacifiCorp's credit ratings from the three recognized credit rating agencies were investment
grade.

The aggregate fair value of PacifiCorp's derivative contracts in liability positions with specific credit-risk-related contingent
features totaled $432 million and $448 million as of March 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010, respectively, for which PacifiCorp
had posted collateral of $109 million and $136 million, respectively. If all credit-risk-related contingent features for derivative
contracts in liability positions had been triggered as of March 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010, PacifiCorp would have been
required to post $150 million and $129 million, respectively, of additional collateral. PacifiCorp's collateral requirements could
fluctuate considerably due to market price volatility, changes in credit ratings, changes in legislation or regulation or other factors.
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(6) Employee Benefit Plans

Net periodic benefit cost for the pension and other postretirement benefit plans included the following components (in millions):

 

 
Pension:

Service cost(1)

Interest cost
Expected return on plan assets
Net amortization
Net amortization of regulatory deferrals

Net periodic benefit cost

Other postretirement:
Service cost(1)

Interest cost
Expected return on plan assets
Net amortization

Net periodic benefit cost

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Three-Month Periods
Ended March 31,

2011

$ 2
16

(18)
7

(2)
$ 5

$ 1
8

(7)
4

$ 6

 
 

2010

$ 3
17

(18)
6

(3)
$ 5

$ 1
8

(7)
4

$ 6

(1) Service cost excludes $3 million of contributions to joint trust union plans during each of the three-month periods ended March 31, 2011 and 2010.

Employer contributions to the pension, other postretirement benefit and joint trust union plans are expected to be $71 million,
$28 million and $12 million, respectively, during 2011. As of March 31, 2011, $32 million, $7 million and $3 million of
contributions had been made to the pension, other postretirement benefit and joint trust union plans, respectively.

(7) Income Taxes

The effective tax rate was 33% for the first quarter of 2011 compared to 28% for 2010. The increase in PacifiCorp's effective tax
rate was primarily due to regulatory treatment of certain deferred income taxes, partially offset by higher production tax credits
associated with PacifiCorp's wind-powered generating facilities.
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(8) Commitments and Contingencies

Legal Matters

PacifiCorp is party to a variety of legal actions arising out of the normal course of business. Plaintiffs occasionally seek punitive
or exemplary damages. PacifiCorp does not believe that such normal and routine litigation will have a material impact on its
consolidated financial results. PacifiCorp is also involved in other kinds of legal actions, some of which assert or may assert claims
or seek to impose fines, penalties and other costs in substantial amounts and are described below.

FERC Investigation

During 2007, the Western Electricity Coordinating Council ("WECC") audited PacifiCorp's compliance with several of the
reliability standards developed by the North American Electric Reliability Corporation ("NERC"). In April 2008, PacifiCorp
received notice of a preliminary non-public investigation from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission ("FERC") and the
NERC to determine whether an outage that occurred in PacifiCorp's transmission system in February 2008 involved any violations
of reliability standards. In November 2008, PacifiCorp received preliminary findings from the FERC staff regarding its non-public
investigation into the February 2008 outage. Also in November 2008, in conjunction with the reliability standards review, the
FERC assumed control of certain aspects of the WECC's 2007 audit. PacifiCorp has engaged in discussions with FERC staff
regarding findings related to the non-public investigation, which includes the WECC's findings that are now being processed by
the FERC. PacifiCorp does not believe that the outcome of the non-public investigation will have a material impact on its
consolidated financial results. 

Environmental Laws and Regulations

PacifiCorp is subject to federal, state and local laws and regulations regarding air and water quality, renewable portfolio standards,
emissions performance standards, climate change, coal combustion byproduct disposal, hazardous and solid waste disposal,
protected species and other environmental matters that have the potential to impact PacifiCorp's current and future operations.
PacifiCorp believes it is in material compliance with all applicable laws and regulations.

Hydroelectric Relicensing

PacifiCorp's hydroelectric portfolio consists of 46 generating facilities with an aggregate facility net owned capacity of
1,157 megawatts. The FERC regulates 98% of the net capacity of this portfolio through 16 individual licenses, which typically
have terms of 30 to 50 years. PacifiCorp expects to incur ongoing operating and maintenance expense and capital expenditures
associated with the terms of its renewed hydroelectric licenses and settlement agreements, including natural resource enhancements.
PacifiCorp's Klamath hydroelectric system is currently operating under annual licenses. Substantially all of PacifiCorp's remaining
hydroelectric generating facilities are operating under licenses that expire between 2030 and 2058.

Klamath Hydroelectric System - Klamath River, Oregon and California

In February 2010, PacifiCorp, the United States Department of the Interior, the United States Department of Commerce, the State
of California, the State of Oregon and various other governmental and non-governmental settlement parties signed the Klamath
Hydroelectric Settlement Agreement ("KHSA"). Among other things, the KHSA provides that the United States Department of
the Interior conduct scientific and engineering studies to assess whether removal of the Klamath hydroelectric system's four
mainstem dams is in the public interest and will advance the Klamath Basin's salmonid fisheries. If it is determined that dam
removal should proceed, dam removal is expected to commence no earlier than 2020.

Under the KHSA, PacifiCorp and its customers are protected from uncapped dam removal costs and liabilities. For dam removal
to occur, federal legislation consistent with the KHSA must be enacted to provide, among other things, protection for PacifiCorp
from all liabilities associated with dam removal activities. If Congress does not enact legislation, then PacifiCorp will resume
relicensing at the FERC. In addition, the KHSAlimits PacifiCorp's contribution to dam removal costs to no more than $200 million,
of which up to $184 million would be collected from PacifiCorp's Oregon customers with the remainder to be collected from
PacifiCorp's California customers. An additional $250 million for dam removal costs is expected to be raised through a California
bond measure or other appropriate State of California financing mechanism. If dam removal costs exceed $200 million and if the
State of California is unable to raise the additional funds necessary for dam removal costs, sufficient funds would need to be
provided by an entity other than PacifiCorp in order for the KHSA and dam removal to proceed.
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PacifiCorp has begun collection of surcharges from Oregon customers for their share of dam removal costs, as approved by the
OPUC and is depositing the proceeds in a trust account maintained by the OPUC. In May 2011, the California Public Utilities
Commission ("CPUC") approved the collection of surcharges from California customers beginning at a future date that will be
determined through a tariff filing.

As of March 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010, the net book value of PacifiCorp's Klamath hydroelectric system's four mainstem
dams and the associated relicensing and settlement costs was $125 million. During 2010 and 2011, PacifiCorp received approvals
from the OPUC and the CPUC, respectively, to depreciate the Klamath hydroelectric system's four mainstem dams and the
associated relicensing and settlement costs through the expected dam removal date. The depreciation rate changes were effective
January 1, 2011 and will allow for full depreciation of the assets by December 2019. The annual increase in depreciation expense
for the four mainstem dams resulting from the depreciation rate change is approximately $4 million. PacifiCorp is at various stages
of seeking similar approval in its remaining jurisdictions.

FERC Issues

Northwest Refund Case

In June 2003, the FERC terminated its proceeding relating to the possibility of requiring refunds for wholesale spot-market bilateral
sales in the Pacific Northwest between December 2000 and June 2001. The FERC concluded that ordering refunds would not be
an appropriate resolution of the matter. In November 2003, the FERC issued its final order denying rehearing. Several market
participants, excluding PacifiCorp, filed petitions in the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit ("Ninth Circuit") for
review of the FERC's final order. In August 2007, the Ninth Circuit concluded that the FERC failed to adequately explain how it
considered or examined new evidence showing intentional market manipulation in California and its potential ties to the Pacific
Northwest, and that the FERC should not have excluded from the Pacific Northwest refund proceeding purchases of energy in the
Pacific Northwest spot market made by the California Energy Resources Scheduling ("CERS") division of the California
Department of Water Resources. Without issuing the mandate order, the Ninth Circuit remanded the case to the FERC to (a) address
the new market manipulation evidence in detail and account for it in any future orders regarding the award or denial of refunds
in the proceedings; (b) include sales to CERS in its analysis; and (c) further consider its refund decision in light of related,
intervening opinions of the court. The Ninth Circuit offered no opinion on the FERC's findings based on the record established
by the administrative law judge and did not rule on the merits of the FERC's November 2003 decision to deny refunds. In April 2009,
the Ninth Circuit issued a formal mandate order, completing the remand of the case to the FERC, which has not yet undertaken
further action. PacifiCorp cannot predict the future course of this proceeding and its impact on its consolidated financial results,
if any, at this time.

(9) Common Equity

In January 2011, PacifiCorp declared a dividend of $275 million, which was paid to PPW Holdings LLC, a direct wholly owned
subsidiary of MEHC and PacifiCorp's direct parent company, on February 28, 2011.

In March 2011, PacifiCorp declared a dividend of $275 million, which was paid to PPW Holdings LLC on April 20, 2011. This
amount is included in other current liabilities on the March 31, 2011 Consolidated Balance Sheet.
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(10) Components of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss, Net

Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net consists of the following components (in millions):

 

 
 
Unrecognized retirement costs, net of tax of $(4) and $(4)
Fair value adjustment on cash flow hedges, net of tax of $- and $-

Total accumulated other comprehensive loss, net

 

 
 
 
 
 

As of
March 31,

2011

$ (7)
(1)

$ (8)

 
 

December 31,
2010

$ (7)
—

$ (7)

(11) Related-Party Transactions

PacifiCorp has an intercompany administrative services agreement with its indirect parent company, MEHC, and its subsidiaries.
Amounts charged to PacifiCorp under this agreement totaled $2 million during each of the three-month periods ended March 31,
2011 and 2010.

PacifiCorp has long-term transportation contracts with BNSF Railway Company ("BNSF"), which became an indirect wholly
owned subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway, PacifiCorp's ultimate parent company, in February 2010. Transportation costs under
these contracts were $7 million and $8 million during the three-month periods ended March 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

PacifiCorp participated in a captive insurance program provided by MEHC Insurance Services Ltd. ("MEISL"), a wholly owned
subsidiary of MEHC. MEISL covered significant portions of the property damage and liability insurance deductibles in many of
PacifiCorp's policies, as well as overhead distribution and transmission line property damage. PacifiCorp has no equity interest
in MEISL and has no obligation to contribute equity or loan funds to MEISL. The policy coverage period expired in March 2011
and will not be renewed. Premium expenses were $2 million during each of the three-month periods ended March 31, 2011 and
2010. Receivables for claims were $13 million and $12 million as of March 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010, respectively.

PacifiCorp is party to a tax-sharing agreement and is part of the Berkshire Hathaway Inc. United States federal income tax return.
As of March 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010, income taxes receivable from MEHC were $265 million and $345 million,
respectively.

PacifiCorp transacts with its equity investees, Bridger Coal Company and TrapperMining Inc. Services provided by equity investees
and charged to PacifiCorp primarily relate to coal purchases. During the three-month periods ended March 31, 2011 and 2010,
coal purchases totaled $32 million and $41 million, respectively. Payables to PacifiCorp's equity investees were $21 million and
$17 million as of March 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010, respectively.
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Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following is management's discussion and analysis of certain significant factors that have affected the consolidated financial
condition and results of operations of PacifiCorp during the periods included herein. Explanations include management's best
estimate of the impacts of weather, customer growth and other factors. This discussion should be read in conjunction with
PacifiCorp's historical unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in Item 1 of
this Form 10-Q. PacifiCorp's actual results in the future could differ significantly from the historical results.

Results of Operations for the First Quarter of 2011 and 2010

Overview

Net income for the first quarter of 2011 was $127 million, a decrease of $9 million, or 7%, as compared to 2010. Net income for
the first quarter decreased due to lower net wholesale electricity activities, lower allowances for funds used during construction,
higher depreciation on higher plant placed in service and higher operations and maintenance and income tax expense, partially
offset by higher retail revenue resulting primarily from higher prices approved by regulators and increased customer usage, lower
fuel expense and higher benefits associated with deferred net power costs.

Operating revenue and energy costs are the key drivers of PacifiCorp's results of operations as they encompass retail and wholesale
electricity sales and the direct costs associated with providing electricity to customers. PacifiCorp believes that a discussion of
gross margin, representing operating revenue less energy costs, is therefore useful.
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A comparison of PacifiCorp's key operating results for the first quarter were as follows:

Gross margin (in millions):
Operating revenue
Energy costs

Gross margin

Volumes of electricity sold (in GWh):
Residential
Commercial
Industrial
Other

Total retail electricity sales
Wholesale electricity sales

Total electricity sales

Retail electricity sales:
Average retail customers (in thousands)
Average revenue per MWh

Wholesale electricity sales:
Average revenue per MWh

Volumes of electricity generated (in GWh):
Coal-fired generation
Natural gas-fired generation
Hydroelectric generation
Other

Total PacifiCorp generated volumes

Volumes of electricity purchased (in GWh):
Wholesale electricity purchases

Cost of wholesale electricity purchased:
Average cost per MWh

First Quarter
2011

$ 1,119
383

$ 736

4,494
4,026
4,969

139
13,628
2,361

15,989

1,741
$ 72.13

$ 34.02

10,086
1,535
1,366
1,098

14,085

3,127

$ 32.55

2010

$ 1,106
415

$ 691

4,323
3,774
4,799

137
13,033
3,001

16,034

1,730
$ 68.31

$ 52.90

10,912
2,187
1,054

653
14,806

2,383

$ 48.65

Favorable/(Unfavorable)
Change

$ 13
32

$ 45

171
252
170

2
595

(640)
(45)

11
$ 3.82

$ (18.88)

(826)
(652)
312
445

(721)

(744)

$ 16.10

% Change

1 %
8
7

4 %
7
4
1
5

(21)
—

1 %
6 %

(36)%

(8)%
(30)
30
68
(5)

(31)%

33 %

20



Gross margin increased $45 million, or 7%, for 2011 compared to 2010 primarily due to:

• $61 million of increases from higher retail prices approved by regulators;

• $43 million of increases due to the impacts of weather on residential and commercial customer usage in the western
portion of PacifiCorp's service territory and higher commercial and industrial customer usage in the eastern portion of
PacifiCorp's service territory;

• $9 million of increased deferrals of incurred power costs and lower amortization of previous deferrals in accordance with
established adjustment mechanisms; and

• $8 million of decreases in fuel costs primarily due to lower volumes of coal and natural gas consumed, partially offset
by increased coal prices;

The increase in gross margin was partially offset by:

• $64 million of decreases resulting from net wholesale electricity activities due to $44 million of lower average prices on
wholesale electricity sales, $34 million of lower volumes of wholesale electricity sales and $36 million of higher volumes
of wholesale electricity purchases, partially offset by $50 million of lower average prices on wholesale electricity
purchases;

• $11 million of decreases due to the elimination of certain regulatory liabilities resulting from the Utah DSM settlement
and the Utah general rate case order in the prior year; and

• $3 million of decreases from sales of renewable energy credits.
 
Operations and maintenance increased $8 million, or 3%, for 2011 compared to 2010 primarily due to higher maintenance costs
associated with storm restoration in 2011, partially offset by the write-off of a portion of a Utah DSM regulatory asset in 2010.

Depreciation and amortization increased $15 million, or 11%, for 2011 compared to 2010 primarily due to higher plant placed in
service.

Taxes, other than income taxes increased $6 million, or 19%, for 2011 compared to 2010 primarily due to increased property taxes
driven by higher plant placed in service.

Allowances for borrowed and equity funds decreased $17 million, or 50%, for 2011 compared to 2010 primarily due to lower
qualified construction work-in-progress balances.

Income tax expense increased $9 million to $62 million for 2011 compared to 2010, primarily due to regulatory treatment of certain
deferred income taxes, partially offset by higher production tax credits associated with PacifiCorp's wind-powered generating
facilities. The effective tax rate was 33% for 2011 compared to 28% for 2010.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of March 31, 2011, PacifiCorp's total net liquidity available was $860 million. The components of total net liquidity available
are as follows (in millions):

Cash and cash equivalents
 
Available revolving credit facilities
Less:

Short-term debt
Letters of credit supporting tax-exempt bond obligations

Net revolving credit facilities available
 
Total net liquidity available
 
Unsecured revolving credit facilities:

Maturity dates
Largest single bank commitment as a % of total(1)

$ 39

$ 1,395

(270)
(304)

$ 821

$ 860

2012, 2013
15%

(1) An inability of financial institutions to honor their commitments could adversely affect PacifiCorp's short-term liquidity and ability to meet
commitments.

Operating Activities

Net cash flows from operating activities for the three-month periods ended March 31, 2011 and 2010 were $396 million and $514
million, respectively. The $118 million decrease was primarily due lower income tax receipts in the current year and lower net
wholesale electricity activities, partially offset by changes in collateral posted for derivative contracts and higher prices approved
by regulators.

In September 2010, the President signed the Small Business Jobs Act into law, extending retroactively to January 1, 2010 the 50%
bonus depreciation for qualifying property purchased and placed in-service in 2010. In December 2010, the President signed the
Tax Relief, Unemployment Insurance Reauthorization, and Job Creation Act of 2010 into law, which provided for 100% bonus
depreciation for qualifying property purchased and placed in-service after September 8, 2010 and prior to January 1, 2012. As a
result of the new laws, PacifiCorp's cash flows from operations are expected to improve due to bonus depreciation on qualifying
assets placed in-service during 2010 and 2011. As of March 31, 2011, PacifiCorp had a current receivable for income taxes of
$265 million.
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Investing Activities

Net cash flows from investing activities for the three-month periods ended March 31, 2011 and 2010 were $(346) million and
$(375) million, respectively. Capital expenditures decreased $17 million. Capital expenditures consisted mainly of the following
during the three-month periods ended March 31:

2011:

• Emissions control equipment on existing generating facilities totaling $120 million for installation or upgrade of sulfur
dioxide scrubbers, low nitrogen oxide burners and particulate matter control systems, including costs for projects that
were placed in service in spring of 2011.

• Transmission system investments totaling $78 million, including permitting and right-of-way costs for the 100-mile high-
voltage transmission line being built between the Mona substation in central Utah and the Oquirrh substation in the Salt
Lake Valley. A65-mile segment of the Mona to Oquirrh transmission project will be a single-circuit 500-kV transmission
line, while the remaining 35-mile segment will be a double-circuit 345-kV transmission line. The transmission line is
expected to be placed in service in 2013.

• Distribution, generation, mining and other infrastructure needed to serve existing and expected demand totaling
$154 million.

2010:

• Transmission system investments totaling $126 million, including construction costs for the Populus to Terminal segment
of the Energy Gateway Transmission Expansion Program, which was placed in service in 2010.

• Emissions control equipment totaling $54 million, including scrubber projects at the Dave Johnston and Naughton
generating facilities.

• Distribution, generation, mining and other infrastructure needed to serve existing and expected demand totaling
$189 million.

Financing Activities

Net cash flows from financing activities for the three-month period ended March 31, 2011 were $(42) million. Uses of cash totaled
$276 million and consisted substantially of a $275 million dividend paid to PPW Holdings. Sources of cash consisted of $234
million of net proceeds from short-term debt.

Net cash flows from financing activities for the three-month period ended March 31, 2010 were $(1) million, which consisted of
preferred stock dividends paid.

Short-term Debt and Revolving Credit Facilities

Regulatory authorities limit PacifiCorp to $1.5 billion of short-term debt. As of March 31, 2011, PacifiCorp had $270 million of
short-term debt outstanding at a weighted average interest rate of 0.4%. As of December 31, 2010, PacifiCorp had $36 million of
short-term debt outstanding at a weighted average interest rate of 0.3%. PacifiCorp had no outstanding borrowings under its
unsecured revolving credit facilities as of March 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010.

Long-term Debt

PacifiCorp has regulatory authority from the OPUC and the IPUC to issue an additional $2.0 billion of long-term debt. PacifiCorp
must make a notice filing with the WUTC prior to any future issuance.

As of March 31, 2011, PacifiCorp had $601 million of letters of credit available to provide credit enhancement and liquidity
support for variable-rate tax-exempt bond obligations totaling $587 million plus interest. These letters of credit were fully available
as of March 31, 2011 and expire periodically through June 1, 2012.
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Common Equity

In January 2011, PacifiCorp declared a dividend of $275 million, which was paid to PPW Holdings on February 28, 2011. In
March 2011, PacifiCorp declared a dividend of $275 million, which was paid to PPW Holdings on April 20, 2011.

Future Uses of Cash

PacifiCorp has available a variety of sources of liquidity and capital resources, both internal and external, including net cash flows
from operating activities, public and private debt offerings, the issuance of commercial paper, the use of unsecured revolving
credit facilities, capital contributions and other sources. These sources are expected to provide funds required for current operations,
capital expenditures, debt retirements and other capital requirements. The availability and terms under which PacifiCorp has access
to external financing depends on a variety of factors, including PacifiCorp's credit rating, investors' judgment of risk and conditions
in the overall capital market, including the condition of the utility industry in general.

Capital Expenditures

PacifiCorp has significant future capital requirements. Capital expenditure needs are reviewed regularly by management and may
change significantly as a result of these reviews, which may consider, among other factors, changes in rules and regulations,
including environmental; changes in income tax laws; general business conditions; load projections; system reliability standards;
the cost and efficiency of construction labor, equipment and materials; and the cost and availability of capital. Expenditures for
compliance-related items, such as pollution-control technologies, replacement generation, hydroelectric relicensing, hydroelectric
decommissioning and associated operating costs are generally incorporated into PacifiCorp's rates.

Forecasted capital expenditures, which exclude non-cash equity allowance for funds used during construction, are approximately
$1.6 billion for 2011 and include the following:

• $449 million for transmission system investments, including $256 million for the Energy Gateway Transmission
Expansion Program, which includes permitting, right-of-way and initial construction costs for the Mona to Oquirrh
transmission line.

• $300 million for environmental projects to install and upgrade emissions control equipment at certain coal-fired generating
facilities to meet anticipated air quality and visibility targets through reductions of sulfur dioxide, nitrogen oxides and
particulate matter emissions.

• $182 million for generation development projects, primarily for development and construction of the 637-MW Lake
Side 2 combined-cycle combustion turbine natural gas-fired generating facility, which is expected to be placed in service
in 2014.

• Remaining amounts are for ongoing investments in distribution, generation, mining and other infrastructure needed to
serve existing and expected demand.

Integrated Resource Plan

As required by certain state regulations, PacifiCorp uses an IRP to develop a long-term view of prudent future actions required to
help ensure that PacifiCorp continues to provide reliable and cost-effective electric service to its customers. The IRP process
identifies the amount and timing of PacifiCorp's expected future resource needs and an associated optimal future resource mix
that accounts for planning uncertainty, risks, reliability impacts, state energy policies and other factors. The IRP is a coordinated
effort with stakeholders in each of the six states where PacifiCorp operates. PacifiCorp files its IRP on a biennial basis and receives
a formal notification in five states as to whether the IRP meets the commission's IRP standards and guidelines, referred to as
acknowledgment. PacifiCorp has received acknowledgment of its 2008 IRP from the state commissions in Oregon, Utah,
Washington, Idaho and Wyoming. In March 2011, PacifiCorp filed its 2011 IRP with the state commissions.
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Requests for Proposals

PacifiCorp has issued a series of individual RFPs, each of which focuses on a specific category of electric generation resources
consistent with the IRP. The IRP and the RFPs provide for the identification and staged procurement of resources in future years
to achieve a balance of load requirements and resources. As required by applicable laws and regulations, PacifiCorp files draft
RFPs with the UPSC, the OPUC and the WUTC prior to issuance to the market. Approval by the UPSC, the OPUC or the WUTC
may be required depending on the nature of the RFPs.

In October 2009, PacifiCorp filed a request for approval with the UPSC to re-issue the All Source RFP, which was previously
suspended in April 2009. In October 2009 and November 2009, respectively, the UPSC and the OPUC approved resumption of
the All Source RFP. The All Source RFP seeks up to 1,500 MW on a system wide basis from projects with in-service dates from
2014 through 2016. In December 2009, the All Source RFP was issued to the market. As a result, PacifiCorp signed an engineer,
procure and construct contract, subject to regulatory approval and required permits, for the approximately 637-MW Lake Side 2
natural gas-fired combined-cycle generating facility, which is expected to be placed in service by June 2014. The Lake Side 2
generating facility will be constructed adjacent to PacifiCorp's Lake Side generating facility, which is located in Vineyard, Utah,
about 40 miles south of Salt Lake City. In April 2011, the UPSC issued an order approving the construction of Lake Side 2.
PacifiCorp is working toward obtaining all necessary construction permits and certificates.

Contractual Obligations

There have been no material changes outside the normal course of business in contractual obligations from the information provided
in Item 7 of PacifiCorp's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010. Additionally, refer to the "Capital
Expenditures" discussion included in "Liquidity and Capital Resources."

Regulatory Matters

In addition to the discussion contained herein regarding updates to regulatory matters based upon changes that occurred subsequent
to those disclosed in Item 7 of PacifiCorp's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010, refer to Note 8
of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in Item 1 of this Form 10-Q for additional regulatory matter updates.

State Regulatory Matters

Utah

In March 2009, PacifiCorp filed for an ECAM with the UPSC. The filing recommended that the UPSC adopt the mechanism to
recover the difference between base net power costs set in the next Utah general rate case and actual net power costs. In February
2010, PacifiCorp filed an application with the UPSC seeking approval to defer the difference between the net power costs allowed
by the UPSC's final order in PacifiCorp's 2009 general rate case and the actual net power costs incurred. Also in February 2010,
the Utah Association of Energy Users filed a motion with the UPSC requesting deferral of incremental renewable energy credit
revenue in excess of the renewable energy credit value utilized in Utah rates established by the 2009 general rate case. In July
2010, the UPSC issued an order approving a stipulation that would establish deferred accounts for both net power costs and
renewable energy credit revenues in excess of the levels currently included in rates, subject to the UPSC's final determination of
the ratemaking treatment of the deferrals. In December 2010, the UPSC approved a separate stipulation that provides a $3 million
monthly credit to customers effective January 1, 2011 that will be applied toward the UPSC's final decision. In March 2011, the
UPSC issued its final order approving the use of an EBA in Utah, which will begin at the conclusion of the pending general rate
case. Under the EBA, which has been established as a four year pilot program, 70% of any difference between actual net power
costs incurred and the amount of net power costs recovered through base rates, subject to certain other adjustments, are deferred
during the calendar year. PacifiCorp must then file by March 15 of the following year to initiate collection or refund of the deferred
balance. The UPSC did not address in its EBA order the ratemaking treatment of deferred accounts for both net power costs and
renewable energy credit revenues in excess of the levels included in rates since the 2009 general rate case. In April 2011, PacifiCorp
filed a petition with the UPSC for clarification and reconsideration of the EBA order, including reconsideration of the exclusion
of financial swaps and renewable energy credit sales from the determination of deferrals under the EBA.

In January 2011, PacifiCorp filed a general rate case with the UPSC requesting a rate increase of $232 million, or an average price
increase of 14%. If approved by the UPSC, the rates will be effective September 2011.
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Oregon

In March 2011, PacifiCorp made its initial filing for the annual TAM with the OPUC for an annual increase of $62 million, or an
average price increase of 5%, to recover the anticipated net power costs forecasted for calendar year 2012. The new rates will be
effective January 1, 2012 and are subject to updates throughout the proceeding, which is scheduled to be completed in November
2011.

In October 2010, PacifiCorp filed its 2009 tax report under Oregon Senate Bill 408. In January 2011, PacifiCorp entered into a
stipulation with the OPUC staff and the CUB, whereby PacifiCorp, the OPUC staff and the CUB agreed to a surchargeof $13 million,
plus interest. In April 2011, the OPUC issued an order adopting the stipulation without significant modification. The $13 million,
plus interest, will be recorded in earnings in the second quarter of 2011 and will be collected over a one-year period beginning in
June 2011. The stipulation also contained an agreement that the OPUC staff will support PacifiCorp's request to defer resolution
of certain aspects of the 2009 tax report in a separate proceeding, the outcome of which is not expected to have a material impact
on PacifiCorp's consolidated financial results.

Wyoming

In October 2009, PacifiCorp filed a general rate case with the WPSC requesting a rate increase of $71 million with an effective
date of August 1, 2010. The application was based on a test period ending December 31, 2010. In March 2010, a multi-party
stipulation was filed with the WPSC agreeing to an overall rate increase of $36 million, or an average price increase of 7%, to be
implemented in two phases. In May 2010, the WPSC approved the settlement agreement. The first phase of the rate increase,
consisting of a $26 million increase, became effective July 1, 2010 and the second phase, consisting of the remaining $10 million
increase, was effective February 1, 2011.

In April 2010, PacifiCorp filed an application with the WPSC requesting approval of a new ECAM to replace the existing PCAM.
The PCAM concluded with the final deferral of net power costs in November 2010 and collection through March 2012. In
February 2011, the WPSC issued an order approving an ECAM effective December 1, 2010, under which 70% of any difference
between actual net power costs incurred and the amount of net power costs recovered through base rates, subject to certain other
adjustments, are deferred as incurred during the calendar year. PacifiCorp must then file by March 15 of the following year to
initiate collection or refund of the deferred balance beginning June 1.

In February 2011, PacifiCorp filed its final PCAM application with the WPSC requesting recovery of $16 million in deferred net
power costs over the 12-month period ended March 31, 2012. If approved by the WPSC, the application would result in an
$11 million rate increase over the $5 million currently reflected in the tariff. PacifiCorp requested and received approval from the
WPSC to implement the $11 million interim rate change effective April 1, 2011, which will be in effect until the WPSC issues a
final order.

In November 2010, PacifiCorp filed a general rate case with the WPSC requesting a rate increase of $98 million, or an average
price increase of 17%. In May 2011, PacifiCorp filed its rebuttal testimony with the WPSC reducing the requested rate increase
to $80 million. If approved by the WPSC, the rates will be effective September 2011.

Washington

In May 2010, PacifiCorp filed a general rate case with the WUTC requesting an annual increase of $57 million, or an average
price increase of 21%. In November 2010, the requested annual increase was reduced to $49 million, or an average price increase
of 18%. In March 2011, the WUTC issued a final order and clarification letter approving an annual increase of $33 million, or an
average price increase of 12%, reduced in the first year by a customer bill credit of $5 million, or 2% related to the sale of renewable
energy credits expected during the rate year. The new rates are effective in April 2011. In April 2011, PacifiCorp filed a petition
for reconsideration requesting the WUTC reconsider various items on the final order, including income tax and net power cost
issues and the WUTC's conclusions with respect to rate of return. The WUTC staff also filed a petition for reconsideration. The
WUTC allowed for reply comments to the petitions and indicated it will issue a ruling resolving the petitions in due course.
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Idaho

In May 2010, PacifiCorp filed a general rate case with the IPUC requesting an annual increase of $28 million, or an average price
increase of 14%. In November 2010, the requested annual increase was reduced to $25 million, or an average price increase of
12%. In December 2010, the IPUC issued an interim order approving an annual increase of $14 million, or an average price
increase of 7% with an effective date of December 28, 2010. In February 2011, the IPUC issued its final order with no revisions
to the December 2010 increase. In March 2011, PacifiCorp petitioned the IPUC seeking reconsideration or rehearing on certain
aspects of the order, including the IPUC's conclusion that 27% of PacifiCorp's Populus to Terminal transmission line investment
is not currently used and useful and should be carried as plant held for future use. The Idaho-allocated share of 27% of the investment
is approximately $13 million. In April 2011, the IPUC issued an order, accepting in part and rejecting in part, PacifiCorp's motion
for reconsideration, resulting in no significant changes to the IPUC's initial order. PacifiCorp may appeal the Populus to Terminal
decision to the Idaho Supreme Court.

In February 2011, PacifiCorp filed an ECAM application with the IPUC requesting recovery of $13 million in deferred net power
costs. In March 2011, the IPUC issued an order approving recovery of $10 million beginning in 2011 and the remaining $3 million
beginning in 2012. The rate change was effective April 1, 2011.

Hydroelectric Decommissioning

Condit Hydroelectric Facility - White Salmon River, Washington

In September 1999, a settlement agreement to remove the Condit hydroelectric facility was signed by PacifiCorp, state
and federal agencies and non-governmental organizations. In early February 2005, the parties agreed to modify the settlement
agreement, establishing a total cost to decommission not to exceed $21 million, excluding inflation. In October 2010, the
Washington Department of Ecology issued a Clean Water Act 401 certificate, and in December 2010, the FERC issued a surrender
order for project decommissioning modifying PacifiCorp's proposed decommissioning plans and directing a 2011
decommissioning. In January 2011, PacifiCorp filed a request for clarification and rehearing of the surrender order and a motion
for stay with the FERC requesting reinstatement of PacifiCorp's decommissioning proposal. In April 2011, the FERC issued an
order on rehearing, granting PacifiCorp nearly all of the changes it requested, but did not shorten the required agency consultation
and FERC approval periods. This could jeopardize PacifiCorp's ability to decommission the Condit project in 2011. The FERC
also denied the motion for stay; however, if PacifiCorp is unable to meet the deadlines in the order on rehearing, it could then seek
an extension of time to 2012. PacifiCorp has until June 20, 2011 to accept, reject, or appeal the order on rehearing. PacifiCorp is
evaluating the order to determine if a 2011 decommissioning is feasible. Remaining permitting includes a Section 404 permit from
the United States Army Corps of Engineers.

Environmental Laws and Regulations

PacifiCorp is subject to federal, state and local laws and regulations regarding air and water quality, renewable portfolio standards,
emissions performance standards, climate change, coal combustion byproduct disposal, hazardous and solid waste disposal,
protected species and other environmental matters that have the potential to impact PacifiCorp's current and future operations. In
addition to imposing continuing compliance obligations, these laws and regulations provide authority to levy substantial penalties
for noncompliance including fines, injunctive relief and other sanctions. These laws and regulations are administered by the EPA
and various other state and local agencies. All such laws and regulations are subject to a range of interpretation, which may
ultimately be resolved by the courts. Environmental laws and regulations continue to evolve, and PacifiCorp is unable to predict
the impact of the changing laws and regulations on its operations and consolidated financial results. PacifiCorp believes it is in
material compliance with all applicable laws and regulations. Refer to "Future Uses of Cash" for discussion of PacifiCorp's
forecasted environmental-related capital expenditures and Note 8 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in Item 1 of this

for additional information regarding certain environmental laws and regulations affecting PacifiCorp. The discussion
below contains material developments since those disclosed in Item 7 of PacifiCorp's Annual Report on for the year
ended December 31, 2010.
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Clean Air Standards

Clean Air Mercury Rule/Hazardous Air Pollutant Maximum Achievable Control Technology Standards

In March 2011, the EPAproposed a new rule that will require coal-fueled generating facilities to reduce mercury emissions and
other hazardous air pollutants through the establishment of a “Maximum Achievable Control Technology” standard rather than a
cap-and-trade system. The public comment period will be open until July 5, 2011 and the final rule will be issued in November
2011. The proposed rule requires that new and existing coal-fueled facilities achieve emission standards for mercury, acid gases
and other non-mercury hazardous air pollutants. Existing sources are required to comply with the new standards within three years
after the final rule is promulgated, with individual sources granted an additional year to complete installation of controls if approved
by the permitting authority. Until the rule is final, PacifiCorp cannot fully determine the costs to comply with the requirements;
however,PacifiCorp believes that its emission reduction projects completed to date or currently permitted or planned for installation,
including scrubbers, baghouses and electrostatic precipitators are consistent with the EPA's proposed rules and will support
PacifiCorp's ability to comply with the proposal's standards for acid gases and non-mercury metallic hazardous air pollutants.
PacifiCorp anticipates having to take additional actions to reduce mercury emissions and otherwise comply with the proposal's
standards. Incremental costs to install and maintain mercury emissions control equipment and additional emissions monitoring
equipment at each of PacifiCorp's coal-fired generating facilities will increase the cost of providing service to customers.

Regional Haze

The EPA has initiated a regional haze program intended to improve visibility in designated federally protected areas ("Class I
areas"). Some of PacifiCorp's generating facilities meet the threshold applicability criteria to be eligible units under the Clean Air
VisibilityRules. In accordance with the federal requirements, states were required to submit SIPs by December 2007 to demonstrate
reasonable progress towards achieving natural visibility conditions in Class I areas by requiring emissions controls, known as best
available retrofit technology, on sources constructed between 1962 and 1977 with emissions that are anticipated to cause or
contribute to impairment of visibility. Utah submitted its SIP and suggested that the emissions reduction projects planned by
PacifiCorp are sufficient to meet its initial emissions reduction requirements. Utah approved amendments to its SIP submittal in
April 2011, and those amendments, along with its previous SIP submittal, await approval or further direction from the EPA.
Wyoming submitted its regional haze SIP to the EPA in January 2011. PacifiCorp believes that its planned emissions reduction
projects will satisfy the regional haze requirements in Utah and Wyoming. It is possible that additional controls may be required
after the respective SIPs have been considered by the EPAor that the timing of installation of planned controls could change.

Climate Change

GHG Tailoring Rule

Effective January 2, 2011, power plants, among other facilities, are required to comply with the GHG Tailoring Rule, which
provides that any source that already has a Title V operating permit is required to have GHG provisions added to its permits upon
renewal. In addition, the GHG Tailoring Rule provides that if projects at existing major sources result in an increase in emissions
of GHG of at least 75,000 tons per year, such projects could trigger permitting requirements and the application of best available
control technology to address GHG emissions. New major sources are also required to undergo permitting and install the best
available control technology if their GHG emissions exceed the applicable threshold. Several legal challenges have been filed to
the EPA's final GHG Tailoring Rule in the United States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit ("D.C. Circuit").
The EPAissued GHG best available control technology guidance documents in an effort to provide permitting authorities guidance
on how to conduct a best available control technology review for GHG. Permitting authorities are beginning to implement the
GHG Tailoring Rule and determine what constitutes best available control technology for GHG. PacifiCorp is in the process of
obtaining permits for certain existing facilities to install emission reduction equipment to comply with the Regional Haze and
Clean Air Transport Rules. These facilities were required to assess the impacts of the projects on GHG emissions under the GHG
Tailoring Rule. PacifiCorp is also in the process of permitting a new natural gas-fired generating facility that will emit more than
the threshold quantity of GHG to trigger a best available control technology determination under the GHG Tailoring Rule. The
GHG Tailoring Rule will result in the imposition of a permit limit for GHG emissions at certain facilities, which management
believes will not have a material impact on PacifiCorp.
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GHG New Source Performance Standards

Under the Clean Air Act, the EPA may establish emissions standards that reflect the degree of emission reductions achievable
through the best technology that has been demonstrated, taking into consideration the cost of achieving those reductions and any
non-air quality health and environmental impact and energy requirements. The EPA entered into a settlement agreement with a
number of parties, including certain state governments and environmental groups, in December 2010 to promulgate emissions
standards covering GHG by July 26, 2011, and issue final regulations by May 26, 2012. It is unclear what standards the EPAwill
establish for new and modified sources or what the guidelines will be for existing sources. Until the standards are proposed and
finalized, the impact on PacifiCorp cannot be determined.

Regional and State Activities

Several states have developed state-specific laws or regional legislative initiatives to report or mitigate GHG emissions that are
expected to impact PacifiCorp, including:

• The Western Climate Initiative, a comprehensive regional effort to reduce GHG emissions by 15% below 2005 levels by
2020 through a cap-and-trade program that includes the electricity sector. The Western Climate Initiative includes the
states of California, Montana, New Mexico, Oregon, Utah and Washington and the Canadian provinces of British
Columbia, Manitoba, Ontario and Quebec. Thestate and provincial partners have agreed to begin reporting GHG emissions
in 2011 for emissions that occurred in 2010. The first phase of the cap-and-trade program is scheduled to begin on
January 1, 2012; however, only California, British Columbia and Quebec appear to be in a position to implement their
programs in 2012.

• An executive order signed by California's governor in June 2005 would reduce GHG emissions in that state to 2000 levels
by 2010, to 1990 levels by 2020 and 80% below 1990 levels by 2050. The California Air Resources Board proposed
regulations to adopt a GHG cap-and-trade program in October 2010; however, those regulations have not yet been
finalized. In March 2011, a California superior court judge ruled that the California Air Resources Board had failed to
perform an adequate alternatives analysis for the state's cap-and-trade program, holding that the program could not move
forward without the necessary analysis. The California Air Resources Board has indicated it intends to appeal the court's
decision. In addition, California has adopted legislation that imposes a GHG emissions performance standard to all
electricity generated within the state or delivered from outside the state that is no higher than the GHG emissions levels
of a state-of-the-art combined-cycle natural gas-fired generating facility, as well as legislation that adopts an economy-
wide cap on GHG emissions to 1990 levels by 2020.

Reporting

PacifiCorp voluntarily reports its GHG emissions to the California Climate Action Registry and The Climate Registry. In
September 2009, the EPA issued its final rule regarding mandatory GHG Reporting beginning January 1, 2010. Under GHG
Reporting, suppliers of fossil fuels, manufacturers of vehicles and engines, and facilities that emit 25,000 metric tons or more per
year of GHG are required to submit annual reports to the EPA. PacifiCorp is subject to this requirement and will submit its first
report by September 30, 2011.

Federal Legislation

Legislation introduced in the 112th Congress has been focused on repeal or delay of the EPA's ability to regulate GHG emissions.
There is currently no federal legislation pending to regulate GHG emissions.

Renewable Portfolio Standards

In 2011, the California Legislature passed, and the governor signed, legislation to expand the state's RPS to require 20% of retail
load to be procured from renewable resources by December 31, 2013, 25% by December 31, 2016 and 33% by December 31,
2020 and each year thereafter. The new law will likely supersede the California Air Resources Board 33% renewable electricity
standard adopted pursuant to Executive Order S-21-09 in September 2009. The 2011 legislation expands the RPS to all California
retail sellers, provides additional flexible compliance mechanisms for retail sellers and modifies the types of renewable electricity
products that may be used to comply with the law.
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Water Quality Standards

In March 2011, the EPAreleased a proposed rule under §316(b) of the Clean Water Act to regulate cooling water intakes at existing
facilities. The proposed rule establishes requirements for all power generating facilities that withdraw more than 2 million gallons
per day, based on total design intake capacity, of water from waters of the United States and use at least 25% of the withdrawn
water exclusively for cooling purposes. The proposed rule includes impingement (i.e., when fish and other organisms are trapped
against screens when water is drawn into a facility's cooling system) mortality standards to be met through average impingement
mortality or intake velocity design criteria and entrainment (i.e., when organisms are drawn into the facility) standards to be
determined on a case-by-case basis. The standards are required to be met as soon as possible after the effective date of the final
rule, but no later than eight years thereafter. The rule is required to be finalized by July 2012. PacifiCorp will be required to
complete impingement and entrainment studies in 2013. The costs of compliance with the cooling water intake structure rule
cannot be determined until the rule is final and the prescribed studies are conducted. In the event that PacifiCorp's existing intake
structures require modification, the costs are not anticipated to be significant.

Coal Combustion Byproduct Disposal

In December 2008, an ash impoundment dike at the Tennessee ValleyAuthority's Kingston power plant collapsed after heavy rain,
releasing a significant amount of fly ash and bottom ash, coal combustion byproducts, and water to the surrounding area. In light
of this incident, federal and state officials have called for greater regulation of the storage and disposal of coal combustion
byproducts. In May 2010, the EPAreleased a proposed rule to regulate the management and disposal of coal combustion byproducts,
presenting two alternatives to regulation under the RCRA. Under the first option, coal combustion byproducts would be regulated
as special waste under RCRA Subtitle C and the EPAwould establish requirements for coal combustion byproducts from the point
of generation to disposition, including the closure of disposal units. Alternatively, the EPAis considering regulation under RCRA
Subtitle D under which it would establish minimum nationwide standards for the disposal of coal combustion byproducts. Under
both options, surface impoundments utilized for coal combustion byproducts would have to be cleaned and closed unless they
could meet more stringent regulatory requirements; in addition, more stringent requirements would be implemented for new ash
landfills and expansions of existing ash landfills. PacifiCorp operates 16 surface impoundments and six landfills that contain coal
combustion byproducts. These ash impoundments and landfills may be impacted by the newly proposed regulation, particularly
if the materials are regulated as hazardous or special waste under RCRA Subtitle C, and could pose significant additional costs
associated with ash management and disposal activities at PacifiCorp's coal-fired generating facilities. The public comment period
closed in November 2010. The EPAhas indicated it does not intend to finalize the rule in 2011 and the substance of the final rule
is not known. The impact of the proposed regulations on coal combustion byproducts cannot be determined at this time; however,
PacifiCorp has begun developing surface impoundment and landfill compliance plan options to ensure that physical infrastructure
decisions are aligned with the potential outcomes of the rulemaking.

Other

PacifiCorp expects that it will be allowed to recover the prudently incurred costs to comply with the environmental laws and
regulations discussed above. PacifiCorp's planning efforts take into consideration the complexity of balancing factors such as:
(1) pending environmental regulations and requirements to reduce emissions, address waste disposal, ensure water quality, and
protect wildlife; (2) avoidance of excessive reliance on any one generation technology; (3) costs and trade-offs of various resource
options including energy efficiency, demand response programs, and renewable generation; (4) state-specific energy policies,
resource preferences, and economic development efforts; (5) additional transmission investment to reduce power costs and increase
efficiency and reliability of the integrated transmission system; and (6) keeping rates as affordable as possible. Due to the number
of generating units impacted by environmental regulation, deferring installation of compliance-related projects is often not feasible
or cost-effective and places PacifiCorp at risk of not having access to necessary capital, material, and labor while attempting to
perform major equipment installations in a compressed timeframe concurrent with other utilities across the country. Therefore,
PacifiCorp has established installation schedules with permitting agencies that coordinates compliance timeframes with
construction and tie-in of major environmental compliance projects as units are scheduled off-line for planned maintenance outages;
these coordinated efforts reduce costs associated with replacement power and maintain system reliability.
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Collateral and Contingent Features

PacifiCorp's senior secured and senior unsecured debt credit ratings are as follows:

 
 
Senior secured debt
Senior unsecured debt
Outlook

Fitch
 

A-
BBB+
Stable

 
 
 
 
 

Moody's
 

A2
Baa1
Stable

 
 
 
 
 

Standard & Poor's
 

A
A-

Stable

Debt and preferred securities of PacifiCorp are rated by credit rating agencies. Assigned credit ratings are based on each rating
agency's assessment of PacifiCorp's ability to, in general, meet the obligations of its issued debt or preferred securities. The credit
ratings are not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold securities, and there is no assurance that a particular credit rating will continue
for any given period of time.

PacifiCorp has no credit rating downgrade triggers that would accelerate the maturity dates of outstanding debt and a change in
ratings is not an event of default under the applicable debt instruments. PacifiCorp's unsecured revolving credit facilities do not
require the maintenance of a minimum credit rating level in order to draw upon their availability. However, commitment fees and
interest rates under the credit facilities are tied to credit ratings and increase or decrease when the ratings change. A ratings
downgrade could also increase the future cost of commercial paper, short- and long-term debt issuances or new credit facilities.
Certain authorizations or exemptions by regulatory commissions for the issuance of securities are valid as long as PacifiCorp
maintains investment grade ratings on senior secured debt. A downgrade below that level would necessitate new regulatory
applications and approvals.

In accordance with industry practice, certain wholesale energy agreements, including derivative contracts, contain provisions that
require PacifiCorp to maintain specific credit ratings on its unsecured debt from one or more of the three recognized credit rating
agencies. These agreements, including derivative contracts, may either specifically provide bilateral rights to demand cash or other
security if credit exposures on a net basis exceed specified rating-dependent threshold levels ("credit-risk-related contingent
features") or provide the right for counterparties to demand "adequate assurance" in the event of a material adverse change in
PacifiCorp's creditworthiness. These rights can vary by contract and by counterparty. As of March 31, 2011, PacifiCorp's credit
ratings from the three recognized credit rating agencies were investment grade. If all credit-risk-related contingent features or
adequate assurance provisions for these agreements, including derivative contracts, had been triggered as of March 31, 2011,
PacifiCorp would have been required to post $233 million of additional collateral. PacifiCorp's collateral requirements could
fluctuate considerably due to market price volatility, changes in credit ratings, changes in legislation or regulation, or other factors.
Refer to Note 5 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in Item 1 of this Form 10-Q for a discussion of PacifiCorp's collateral
requirements specific to PacifiCorp's derivative contracts.

In July 2010, the President signed into law the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act ("Reform Act").
The Reform Act reshapes financial regulation in the United States by creating new regulators, regulating new markets and firms
and providing new enforcement powers to regulators. Virtually all major areas of the Reform Act, including collateral requirements
on derivative contracts, will be the subject of regulatory interpretation and implementation rules requiring rulemaking proceedings
that may take several years to complete.

PacifiCorp is a party to derivative contracts, including over-the-counter derivative contracts. The Reform Actprovides for extensive
new regulation of over-the-counter derivative contracts and certain market participants, including imposition of mandatory clearing,
exchange trading, capital and margin requirements for "swap dealers" and "major swap participants." The Reform Act provides
certain exemptions from these regulations for commercial end-users that use derivatives to hedge and manage the commercial
risk of their businesses. Although PacifiCorp generally does not enter into over-the-counter derivative contracts for purposes
unrelated to hedging of commercial risk and does not believe it will be considered a swap dealer or major swap participant, the
outcome of the rulemaking proceedings cannot be predicted and, therefore, the impact of the Reform Act on PacifiCorp's
consolidated financial results cannot be determined at this time.
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New Accounting Pronouncements

For a discussion of new accounting pronouncements affecting PacifiCorp, refer to Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements in Item 1 of this Form 10-Q.

Critical Accounting Estimates

Certain accounting measurements require management to make estimates and judgments concerning transactions that will be
settled several years in the future. Amounts recognized on the Consolidated Financial Statements based on such estimates involve
numerous assumptions subject to varying and potentially significant degrees of judgment and uncertainty.Accordingly, the amounts
currently reflected on the Consolidated Financial Statements will likely change in the future as additional information becomes
available. Estimates are used for, but not limited to, the accounting for the effects of certain types of regulation, derivatives, pension
and other postretirement benefits, income taxes and revenue recognition - unbilled revenue. For additional discussion of
PacifiCorp's critical accounting estimates, see Item 7 of PacifiCorp's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2010. There have been no significant changes in PacifiCorp's assumptions regarding critical accounting estimates
since December 31, 2010.

Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

For quantitative and qualitative disclosures about market risk affecting PacifiCorp, see Item 7A of PacifiCorp's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010. PacifiCorp's exposure to market risk and its management of such risk has not
changed materially since December 31, 2010. Refer to Note 5 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in Item 1 of this
Form 10-Q for disclosure of PacifiCorp's derivative positions as of March 31, 2011.

Item 4. Controls and Procedures

At the end of the period covered by this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, PacifiCorp carried out an evaluation, under the supervision
and with the participation of PacifiCorp's management, including the Chief Executive Officer (principal executive officer) and
the Chief Financial Officer (principal financial officer), of the effectiveness of the design and operation of PacifiCorp's disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) promulgated under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended).
Based upon that evaluation, PacifiCorp's management, including the Chief Executive Officer (principal executive officer) and the
Chief Financial Officer (principal financial officer), concluded that PacifiCorp's disclosure controls and procedures were effective
to ensure that information required to be disclosed by PacifiCorp in the reports that it files or submits under the Exchange Act is
recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the United States Securities and Exchange
Commission's rules and forms, and is accumulated and communicated to management, including PacifiCorp's Chief Executive
Officer (principal executive officer) and Chief Financial Officer (principal financial officer), or persons performing similar
functions, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure. There has been no change in PacifiCorp's internal
control over financial reporting during the quarter ended March 31, 2011 that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, PacifiCorp's internal control over financial reporting.
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PART II

Item 1. Legal Proceedings

For a description of certain legal proceedings affecting PacifiCorp, refer to Item 3 of PacifiCorp's Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31, 2010.

In December 2000, Wah Chang, a large industrial customer of PacifiCorp filed an action before the OPUC asserting that the rates
set by a special tariff with PacifiCorp and approved by the OPUC were not just and reasonable due to alleged market manipulation
during the energy crisis. In October 2001, the OPUC dismissed Wah Chang's petition and found that Wah Chang assumed the risk
of price increases under the special tariff. Wah Chang petitioned the Circuit Court for Marion County, Oregon for review of the
OPUC's order. In June 2002, the Circuit Court for Marion County, Oregon granted Wah Chang's motion for review and ordered
the OPUC to reopen the record to allow Wah Chang the opportunity to present new evidence. In September 2009, the OPUC
dismissed Wah Chang's petition and reaffirmed that the rates set by the special tariff were just and reasonable. In October 2009,
Wah Chang filed with the Oregon Court of Appeals a petition for judicial review of the OPUC's September 2009 order denying
Wah Chang relief. In July 2010, the Oregon Court of Appeals accepted judicial review.

In a separate but related proceeding, in December 2000, Wah Chang filed a complaint in the Circuit Court for Linn County, Oregon
asserting that the OPUC-approved special tariff with PacifiCorp is subject to rescission based on theories of mutual mistake of
fact, frustration of purpose and impracticability. In August 2002, the Circuit Court for Linn County, Oregon granted PacifiCorp's
motion for summary judgment dismissing Wah Chang's complaint. In February 2004, the Circuit Court for Linn County, Oregon
granted Wah Chang's motion to reopen the case to present additional evidence of alleged market manipulation. In December 2007,
Wah Chang filed a second amended complaint seeking recovery of a portion of the costs paid under the special tariff based on
various theories of legal relief, including partial rescission, unjust enrichment, and breach of duty of good faith and fair dealing.
In August 2009, the Circuit Court for Linn County, Oregon granted Wah Chang's request to file a third amended complaint
containing a claim for punitive damages. In April 2011, Wah Chang's claims were presented during a jury trial, and all claims,
including the claim for punitive damages, were resolved in PacifiCorp's favor. Wah Chang sought $37 million (less the amount
Wah Chang would have paid for electricity absent the special tariff) in compensatory damages and $200 million in punitive
damages. The outcome of these proceedings did not have an impact on PacifiCorp's consolidated financial results.

Item 1A. Risk Factors

There has been no material change to PacifiCorp's risk factors from those disclosed in Item 1A of PacifiCorp's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010.

Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds

Not applicable.

Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities

Not applicable.

Item 4. (Removed and Reserved)

33



Item 5. Other Information

Coal Mine Safety Disclosures Required by the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act

The operation of PacifiCorp's coal mines and coal processing facilities is regulated by the MSHA under the Mine Safety Act.
MSHA inspects PacifiCorp's coal mines and coal processing facilities on a regular basis and may issue citations, notices, orders,
or any combination thereof, when it believes a violation has occurred under the Mine Safety Act. For citations, monetary penalties
are assessed by MSHA. Citations, notices and orders can be contested and appealed and the severity and assessment of penalties
may be reduced or, in some cases, dismissed through the appeal process.

The table below summarizes the total number of citations, notices and orders issued and penalties assessed by MSHA for each
coal mine or coal processing facility operated by PacifiCorp under the indicated provisions of the Mine Safety Act during the three-
month period ended March 31, 2011. Legal actions pending before the Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission, which
are not exclusive to citations, notices, orders and penalties assessed by MSHA, are as of March 31, 2011. Closed or idled mines
have been excluded from the table below as no citations, orders or notices were issued for such mines during the three-month
period ended March 31, 2011. In addition, there were no fatalities at PacifiCorp's coal mines or coal processing facilities during
the three-month period ended March 31, 2011.

Coal Mine or
Coal Processing Facility

Deer Creek
Bridger (surface)
Bridger (underground)
Cottonwood Preparatory Plant
Wyodak Coal Crushing Facility

Mine Safety Act

Section 104(a)
Significant &
Substantial
Citations(1)

3
3
4
1

—

Section
104(b)

Orders(2)

—
—
—
—
—

Section
104(d)

Citations
&

Orders(3)

—
—
—
—
—

Section 110
(b)(2)

Citations(4)

—
—
—
—
—

Section
107(a)

Imminent
Danger

Orders(5)

—
—
—
—
—

Section
104(e)

Notice(6)

—
—
—
—
—

Total
Value of 
Proposed

MSHA
Assessments

(in thousands)

$ 8
6

25
—
—

Legal
Actions
Pending

17
8

17
—
—

(1) For alleged violations of a mining safety standard or regulation where there exists a reasonable likelihood that the hazard contributed to or will result
in an injury or illness of a reasonably serious nature.

(2) For alleged failure to totally abate the subject matter of a Mine Safety Act section 104(a) citation within the period specified in the citation.

(3) For an alleged unwarrantable failure (i.e., aggravated conduct constituting more than ordinary negligence) to comply with a mining safety standard or
regulation.

(4) For alleged flagrant violations (i.e., reckless or repeated failure to make reasonable efforts to eliminate a known violation of a mandatory health or
safety standard that substantially and proximately caused, or reasonably caused, or reasonably could have been expected to cause, death or serious
bodily injury).

(5) The total number of imminent danger orders (i.e., the existence of any condition or practice in a coal or other mine which could reasonably be expected
to cause death or serious physical harm before such condition or practice can be abated).

(6) For a pattern, or the potential to have a pattern, of violations of mandatory health or safety standards that are of such nature as could have significantly
and substantially contributed to the cause and effect of coal or other mine health or safety hazards.

Item 6. Exhibits

The exhibits listed on the accompanying Exhibit Index are filed as part of this Quarterly Report.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on 
its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

 
 
 
 
 
Date: May 6, 2011
 
 
 

PACIFICORP
(Registrant)

 
 
 

/s/ Douglas K. Stuver
Douglas K. Stuver

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(principal financial and accounting officer)
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit No.
 
15
 
31.1
 
31.2
 
32.1
 
32.2

Description
 
Awareness Letter of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.
 
Principal Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
 
Principal Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
 
Principal Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
 
Principal Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
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